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To The Members
AD Hydro Power Limited

The Board of Directors of the Company are pleased to present their Nineteenth Annual Report on the
business and operations of the Company and audited financial statements for the year ended 31%t
March, 2022 together with the Independent Auditors' Report.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Rs. In Million

. For the financial year ended
Particulars
315t March 2022 315t March 2021

Revenue from operations

2,558.07 1,761.99
Other Income 54.71 134.14
Total Revenue 2,612.79 1,896.13
Operating and Administrative
Expenses 784.23 705.46
Operating Profit before Interest,
Depreciation & Tax 1,828.56 1,190.67
Depreciation & Amortization
Expenses 496.86 538.57
Profit/ (Loss) before finance costs
and Exceptional Items and Tax 1,331.70 652.10
Finance Costs 348.66 386.32
Exceptional Items i )
Profit/(Loss) before tax 983.04 265.78
Tax Expenses ) 48.92
Net Profit/(Loss) 983.04 216.86
Other Comprehensive Income (0.86) 350
Total Comprehensive
Income/(Loss) for the year 982.18 220.36
Surplus brought forward from
previous year (968.01) (1,188.37)
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Balance available for

appropriation 982.18 220.36
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 14.17 (968.01)
Earning Per Share (in Rs.)

) Basic 1.75 0.39
i) Diluted 1.75 0.39

OVERALL PERFORMANCE AND THE STATEMENTS OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY ARE AS UNDER:

The Company recorded revenue from operations of Rs. 2,558.07 million during the financial year 2021-
22 as compared to Rs. 1,761.99 million in the previous financial year. The Net profit during the financial
year 2021-22 was at Rs. 983.04 million as compared to net profit of Rs. 216.86 million in the previous
financial year. The generation during the year stood at 637.45 Million kWh in the financial year 2021-22
as compared to 640.51 Million kWh in the previous financial year 2020-21.

2. DIVIDEND

3.

6.

Your Directors do not propose final dividend for the financial year 2021-22.
TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve for the financial year 2021-22.
SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES OR JOINT VENTURES

There is no subsidiary or associate or joint venture of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments, affecting the financial positing of the Company have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the

date of the report.

INDUSTRY POTENTIAL & DEVELOPMENT

India is the third largest producer and consumer of electricity in the world with all India installed
power generation capacity as on 31.03.2022 stood at 399.50 GW comprising of 236.11 GW from
Thermal, 46.72 GW from Hydro, 6.78 GW from Nuclear and 109.89 GW from Renewable.

During the fiscal year 2021-22, the energy availability was 1,374 BU as against requirement of
1,380 BU kWh with a marginal shortfall of 0.4% and peak demand met was 200 GW as against
peak demand of 203 GW with a marginal shortfall of 1.2%. The average monthly market
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clearing price at the Indian Energy Exchange (IEX) remained moderate taking the average price
to Rs.4.39/kWh in 2021-22 @ Regional Periphery. During 2021-22, total short term power
transactions were approximately 14% of yearly generation. The following “Table-1" indicates the
energy demand/ supply along with exchange rates during last 5 years.

Table 1: Energy Demand/ Supply & Exchange rates during last 5 years.
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During the FY 2021-22, Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) issued notification
dated 21%t March 2022 on National Open Access Registry (NOAR) which started its operation
from 15t May 2022. It provide a single point electronic interface for all the stakeholders, availing
short term open access in inter-State transmission system including short term customers, state
distribution utilities, state/central/IPP generators, trading licensees, Power Exchanges, NLDC,
RLDCs, SLDCs. Due to applicability of NOAR platform, the centralized controlling of power
transmission is easier as well as it provides better management & operation of power
transmission in ISTS.

Severe scarcity of coal for power generation which started from mid- February’2022 clubbed
with rise in day temperature resulted into exchange prices upward movements and remains in
the highest range for most of the time. Concerned with high energy cost, CERC on 1°t April 2022
directed exchanges to cap the price at Rs.12/kWh for DAM and RTM segments. Further, from 6%
May 2022, CERC also capped the exchange price at Rs.12/kWh on all the market segments
(DAM, GDAM, RTM, Intra-day, Day Ahead Contingency and Term-Ahead, GTAM) till 30* June
2022.

Recently, CERC notification dated 7t" June 2022 also notifies the regulation on “Connectivity and
General Network Access to the inter-State Transmission System” which provides non-
discriminatory access to the inter-State transmission system for an estimated maximum
injection and for a consumer to draw for a specified period and the buying entity/ trader/
exchanges are only eligible for booking of transmission corridor under T-GNA after adjustment
of POC transmission charges against the LTA quantum approved by Central Transmission Utility
(CTU) for the buying entity. This is in line with the concept of “one nation, one grid”.

In the Last two financial years, India have witnessed a country wide lock down due to Covid
pandemic and causing a severe slowdown in industrial and economical activities. . After several

waves of Covid and lockdown, nearly all industrial & economic activities are now working at
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their full capacity. All India power consumption is also showing an increasing trend as most of
the industrial and commercial activities are allowed by the Government. Peak power demand
met touched the milestone figure of approx. 211 GW in June 2022 itself and it can be
ascertained that the peak power demand will increase further in near future thereby creating
more opportunities for Merchant Power Plants in catering such increased demand for power.

Going forward, it is expected that the demand may grow steadily during the coming months as
commercial establishments and economic activities continue their full operational capacities to
cater to the continued economic growth of the country, creating more volume in the power
market with strengthening of financials of Discoms. Moreover, Indian Power Market may further
deepen its roots so as to create a more vibrant and robust power sector if adequate policy
support is provided particularly to the private players.

7. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere to
the corporate governance requirements set out by under the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Company is committed to achieving the higher standard of Corporate Governance by application
of the best management practices, compliance with law, adherence to ethical standards and discharge
of social responsibilities. Your Company has in all spheres of its activities adequate checks and balances
to ensure protection of interest of all stakeholders. Your Company also endeavors to share, with its
stakeholders’ openly and transparently, information on matters which have a bearing on their
economic and reputational interest.

The majority of the Board comprises of Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors
appointed under the Companies Act, 2013, who play a critical role in imparting balance to the Board
processes, by bringing an independent judgment to decide on issues of strategy, performance,
resources, standards of Company’s conduct, etc. The Audit Committee of the Board provides assurance
to the Board on the adequacy of Internal Control Systems and Financial Systems.

8. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY THEREOF

The Company has an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business. An internal audit program covers various activities and periodical reports are submitted to
the management. The Audit Committee reviews financial statements, internal audit reports along with
internal control systems. The Company has a well-defined organizational structure, authority levels,
delegation of powers and internal rules and guidelines for conducting business transactions.

9. PERSONNEL
a) Industrial relations
The industrial relations during the period under review generally remained cordial at all the
plants of the Company without any untoward incidents.

b) Particulars of employees
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The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as
Annexure - |.

10. PUBLIC DEPOSITS
The details in regard to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 are
mentioned hereunder:

a) Amount accepted during the year Nil

b) Amount remained unpaid or unclaimed Nil

as at the end of the year

c) Default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year and if so,
number of such cases and the total amount involved

i) at the beginning of the year -N/A-
ii) maximum during the year -N/A-
iii) at the end of the year -N/A-

The company does not have deposits which are in contradiction of Chapter V of the Act.

Your Company has not invited any deposits from public/shareholders in accordance with Chapter V
of the Companies Act, 2013.

11. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during the
financial year 2021-22, impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

12. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &

OuUTGO
The information with regard to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange
Earnings and outgo in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given as Annexure Il forming part
of this Report.
13. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year, the Board made the following appointments/re-appointments:

Re-appointments

¢+ During the year, Ms. Tima lyer Utne (DIN: 06839949) would have retired by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, had offered herself for re-appointment
and the members had approved her re-appointment.
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% Mr. Rahul Varshney (DIN: DIN 03516721) who was earlier appointed as Additional Director on
the Board of the Company w.e.f. 2" February 2021 was appointed as Director of the Company.

Your Directors further inform the members that declarations have been taken from the
Independent Directors at the beginning of the financial year stating that they meet the criteria
of independence as specified under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013.

A declaration on compliance with Rule 6(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, along with a declaration as provided in the Notification dated October
22, 2019, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), regarding the requirement relating
to enrolment in the Data Bank for Independent Directors, has been received from all the
Independent Directors, along with declaration made under Section 149(6) of the Act. In the
opinion of the Board, Independent Directors possesses integrity, expertise and vast experience
including proficiency.

Appointments & Resignations
During the year, there was no other change/resignation in the Board of Directors.

Your Directors further inform the members that declarations have been taken from the Independent
Directors at the beginning of the financial year stating that they meet the criteria of independence as
specified under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013.

Proposed Re-appointments in the ensuing 19" Annual General Meeting of Company

% To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 00060972), who retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

¢+ To re-appoint Mr. Pankaj Kapoor, as Manager under applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 for a period of 2 years commencing from 4th February, 2022 to 3rd February,
2024.

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera, Director, CEO & CFO, Mr. Pankaj Kapoor, Manager and Mr. Arvind
Gupta, Company Secretary are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on 31t March,
2022, in accordance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Act read with Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

14. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee approved a
policy for appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management and their remuneration. The policy is appended as Annexure—lll forming part of this
Report.
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15. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors had met 4 (four) times during the financial year 2021-22. The meetings
of the Board were held on 12t May 2021, 2" August 2021, 2" November 2021 and 1t February

2022 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings were as follows:

S NO. OF NO. OF
Né NAME OF DIRECTOR CATEGORY MEETINGS MEETINGS
) HELD ATTENDED
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala | Chairman & Director 4 4
- i 4 4
2. Ms. Tima lyer Utne N'on Executive
Director
Non-Executive 4 4
3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Independent Director
4 Mr. Tantra Narayan Non-Executive, 4 4
) Thakur Independent Director
4 4
5. Mr. Rahul Varshney Director
4 4
6. | Mr.-Om Prakash Director, CEO & CFO
Ajmera
16. COMMITTEE MEETINGS

At present, the Board has three Committees: (i) Audit committee, (ii) Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, (iii) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

According to requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, the meetings of the Committees of the
Board were conducted as and when required and their decisions and recommendations were duly
accepted by the Board.

The following are the compositions and attendance of the above mentioned committees.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board has constituted an Audit Committee
whose roles and responsibilities are to review the Company’s financial results, review Internal
Control Systems, Risk and Internal Audit Reports. The proceedings of the Committee have been in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. All the
recommendations of the Audit Committee were duly accepted by the Board during the financial
year 2021-22. The composition as well as the Audit Committee meetings held in the financial year
2021-22 is as below:
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Composition of the Committee

All the Members of the Committee possess knowledge of corporate finance, accounts and corporate
laws. The Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Senior Executives of the Company were invited
to attend the respective meetings of the Committee. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary
to the Committee.

S. No| Name of Member

1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala

2 Dr. Kamal Gupta

3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur

Designation
Member
Member
Member

Category

Chairman and Director
Non-Executive Independent Director
Non-Executive Independent Director

Meetings and attendance

The Audit Committee had met four times during the financial year to review the financial
statements and the Internal Audit Reports of the Company. The meetings were held on 12t
May 2021, 2"¢ August 2021, 2" November 2021 and 1%t February 2022 respectively.

» The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

NO. OF MEETING| NO. OF MEETINGS
S. NO. | NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY HELD ATTENDED
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman 4 4
2. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 4 4
3. Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member 4 4

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board had constituted Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. The proceedings of the Committee have been in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. The NRC policy may be accessed
on the Company’s website.
https://www.adhydropower.com/certficatepdf/ADHPL%20NRC%20Policy.pdf

The Composition of the Committee is as under:
For the financial year 2021-22, the composition of the Nomination and remuneration Committee
was as follows:

S. No| Name of Member Designation | Category

1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Member Chairman and Director

2 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director

3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director
4 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member Non-Executive Independent Director

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.
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> Meetings and attendance

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee had met one time during the financial year. The
meeting was held on 1% February 2022 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

S NO. OF NO. OF
Né. NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY MEETINGS | MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala | Member 1 1
2. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member 1 1
3. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 1 1
4 Mr. Tantra Narayan Member 1 1
Thakur

(iii) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Your Company has been diligently following the Corporate Social Responsibility policies. As part of
its initiatives under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), the Company had undertaken projects in
the areas of promotion of Education, taking initiatives towards Community Service and rural
development, Healthcare, Plantation & Environmental Development, Protection of art, culture etc.
These projects were in accordance with the CSR Policy of the Company and Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

As per the Companies Act, 2013, all the companies which having net worth of Rs. 500 crore or more,
or a turnover of Rs. 1000 crore or more, or a net profit of Rs. 5 crore or more are required to
constitute CSR Committee of the Board of Directors comprising three or more Directors out of
which atleast one should be the Independent Director. All such Companies are required to spend
atleast 2% of its average net profit on the three preceding financial years on the CSR related
activities. The CSR policy may be accessed on the Company’s website at the following link:
https://www.adhydropower.com/certficatepdf/ADHPL-%20CSR%20Policy 2016.pdf

The Annual Report on CSR activities is enclosed as Annexure VI, forming part of this report. The
following is the composition mentioned for the CSR committee of the Company.

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is as under:

S. No| Name of Member Designation | Category

1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala | Member Chairman & Director

2 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director

3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director
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> Meetings and attendance

The committee had met four times on 12" May 2021, 2" August 2021, 2"¢ November 2021
and 1%t February 2022 respectively. The attendance for the committee is as follows:

S NO. OF NO. OF
Né NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY MEETINGS | MEETINGS
) HELD ATTENDED
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala | Chairman & Director 4 4
Ms. Tima lyer Utne Non-Executive
2. . 4 4
Director
Dr. Kamal Gupta Non-Executive
3. . 4 4
Independent Director

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING

During the financial year 2021-22, the Independent Directors met on 10™ March 2022, without the
attendance of Non Independent Directors and members of the Management. The Independent
Directors reviewed the performance of Non—Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; the
performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Managing Director
and Non-Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of
information between the Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board is responsible for undertaking a formal annual evaluation of its own performance,
committees and individual Directors with a view to review their functioning and effectiveness and to
determine whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent directors.
During the year, the Board carried out the performance evaluation of itself, Committees and each of
the executive directors/non-executive directors/independent directors excluding the director being
evaluated. The evaluation of performance of Independent Director is based on the criteria laid down
in the Nomination and Remuneration policy which includes knowledge and experience in the field of
power sector, legal, finance and CSR activities. Your Directors express their satisfaction with the
evaluation process and inform that the performance of the Board as a whole, its committee and its
member individually was adjudged satisfactorily.

17. MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
The Annual General meeting of the members was held on 24t September 2021.

18. VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER

The Board on the recommendation of Audit Committee has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy. The
details of the same are disclosed on the website of the Company and a weblink thereto is as under:
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https://www.adhydropower.com/certficatepdf/ADHPL Whistle%20Blower%20Policy%20 Board%2
Oapproved .pdf

19. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

20.

The Directors are responsible for laying down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. As
per Section 134(5) (e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors’ Responsibility Statement shall
state the same.

Your Company has adopted the IFC framework as guidance, for ensuring adequate controls and its
effectiveness within the company. The process of assessment of IFC would require setting up of an
internal controls function in the organization. The Accounts & Finance Team has been trained to
implement and evaluate the design and operating effectiveness of the IFC framework. The
framework also focuses on internal controls over financial reporting (ICFR) that are put in place to
develop and maintain reliable financial data, and to accurately present the same in a timely and
appropriate manner. The framework refers to the policies and procedures adopted by the company
for ensuring , orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The IT controls provide reasonable assurance of achieving the control objectives related to the
processing of financial information within the computer processing environment. IT controls
ensures appropriate functioning of IT applications and systems built by the organization to enable
accurate and timely processing of financial data.

Your Company deploys best in class applications and systems which streamline business processes,
to improve performance and reduce costs. These systems provide seamless integration across
modules and functions resulting into strong MIS platform and informed decision—making by the
Management.

The company has adequate and effective internal financial control in place which is being
periodically evaluated. The Company has put in place strong internal control systems and best in
class processes commensurate with its size and scale of operations. Internal Financial Control is a
continuous process operating at all levels within the Company.

The ICFR is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with applicable
accounting principles and policies & procedures.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATEDPARTIES

All the related party transactions entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length

basis and were in the ordinary course of business. Your Company had not entered into any
transactions with related parties which could be considered material in terms of Section 188 of the
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Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as required under
Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable.

21. STATUTORY AUDITORS

The members had appointed M/s Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, (Firm Registration Number is 117366W
/W-100018), Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company on 27™ September
2017 for a term of 5 years, to hold office from the conclusion of the 14™ Annual General Meeting until
the conclusion of the 19" Annual General Meeting of the Company. Further the statutory auditors
have further confirmed that the said appointment, when made, was within the prescribed limits under
Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and also the statutory auditor is not disqualified under
section 141(3) of the Companies Act 2013.

The Auditors’ Report read along with notes to accounts is self-explanatory and therefore does not call
for any further comments. The Statutory Auditors expressed an unmodified opinion in the audit
reports with respect to audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. The
Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation adverse remark or disclaimer which
requires any explanation from the Board of Directors.

22. COST AUDITORS

The Cost Audit for financial year ended March 31, 2021 was conducted by M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0017). The Cost Audit Report in XBRL mode for financial year
ended March 31, 2021 was filed within the due date. The Cost Audit Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

Based on the Audit Committee recommendations at its meeting held on 1%t February 2022, the Board
has approved the re-appointment of M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No.
0017), as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 at a remuneration of Rs.
0.50 lakhs plus service tax and out of pocket expenses that may be incurred by them during the course
of audit. As required under the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration payable to the cost auditor is
required to be placed before the Members in a general meeting for their ratification. Accordingly, a
Resolution seeking Member’s ratification for the remuneration payable to M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost
Auditors is included in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

23. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Company had appointed M/s. P. Kathuria & Associates, Company Secretaries, to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2021-22, pursuant to Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure IV for kind attention of the
Members. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation adverse remark
or disclaimer.
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24.

25.

26.

27.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

Based on the Audit Committee recommendations, the Board had appointed M/s. Ashim &
Associates, Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditors of the Company for a period of three
years i.e. FY 2020-21, FY 2021-22 and FY 2022-23, subject to review of their performance from time
to time.

REPORTING OF FRAUD BY THE AUDITORS’

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor, Secretarial Auditor, Cost Auditor and Internal
Auditor of the Company have not reported any matter under section 143(12) of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, no detail regarding reporting of fraud is required to be disclosed under section
134(3)(ca) of the Companies Act, 2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The objective of risk management at the Company is to protect shareholder value by minimizing
threats or losses and identifying and maximizing opportunities. An enterprise wide risk management
framework is applied so that effective management of risk is an integral part of every employee’s
job.

The Audit Committee of the Company oversees the Risk functions. Further, the Company has in
place Operations & Steering Committee (OSC) and a Policy thereto, which interalia includes the Risk
Management Policy including mitigation plans. The Company’s risk management strategy is
integrated with the overall business strategies of the organization and is communicated throughout
the organization. Risk management capabilities aide in establishing competitive advantage and
allow management to develop reasonable assurance regarding the achievement of the Company’s
objectives.

The annual strategic planning done by OSC provides platform for identification, analysis, treatment
and documentation of key risks. It is through this annual planning process that key risks and risk
management strategies are communicated to the Board. The effectiveness of risk management
strategies is monitored both formally and informally by Management. There is no major risk which
may threaten the existence of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm that:

i. In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
and there are no material departures from the same;

ii. They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended 315t March, 2022 and of the profit of
the Company for the year under review;
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iii. They have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safe guarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

iv. They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v. that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate
and were operating effectively;

vi. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

28. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

29. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92 of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, Annual Return on the website of the Company.

30. GENERAL DISCLOSURE

» The Board of Directors would like to share with you that as on the date of approving the Directors’
Report, your company AD Hydro Power Limited has become 100% subsidiary of the holding
company, Malana Power Company Limited (MPCL) after the holding company acquired the
6,71,97,201 (12%) shares from International Finance Corporation on 1st August 2022. The
company is now wholly owned subsidiary of Malana Power Company Limited.

» The company has maintained the cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and accordingly such accounts and records
are made and maintained by the company.

» The Company has a group policy in place against Sexual Harassment in line with the requirements of
the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,
2013. The company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. No complaints were received during the financial year 2021-
22.

» There was no change in the name of the Company and its nature of business.

» The financial year of the Company was same as of previous year.
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>

>

31.

During the year, there was no change in the issued share capital of the company.

To the best of our knowledge and belief there has been no instance of fraud that has occurred or
reported during the Financial Year 2021-22.

The Company is in compliance of all the applicable secretarial standards issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, issued from time to time.

The Company has nothing to report as it has not made any application or subject to any proceeding
pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year/ end of the
financial year.

The Company has nothing to report for the details of difference between amount of the valuation
done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or
Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof.
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ANNEXURE — | TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The information of employees as prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 read with Rule 5, sub
rule 2 & 3 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
under the Companies Act, 2013, who were employed throughout or for a part of the financial year
under review is given as under:
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; . : : Enperient Last Employrsent, beld, Qugansation, Desigration Mebweof  Whether amplopee s
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) 1N Ciary and foods 1M, 25 Ovef commenciel manggt |
3 mamei e ViePesder 3365 B3 HONSL97E 80 |swe | ' o o ™ Connonl Ko
ot b yeers.
4 lsRyOhspe S, Nanager Mechenica L% BEMachaniah 198 3 5 NiSeplt SSIV Project as Mechanical Engneedor 3y (NI Perrarent Ko
5 Raplag SR Maneger - Blancal 20 3, Tech Becned MO8 (LI L8 TR Joied 35 GET o 4703 &£ MPCLJasi Ni Pemvarens Mo
b [fastwant Taakar SR Nanager - Mechanca 0% 4. TechMechinial 199 8 & ek Frewl| Comtrattiors 1 years N Permarent Mo
T [Tapashatri Manag - Becraa 05 Dp nfect. 1907 EH 9 |MNoHb HP, Eoupments B ik 3 Years i Permarems Mo
b DeepaTikso SR.Naneger - EHS 57 MESS 1357 N0 | Uled Acherya Shri Chander Coflage 3 past NI Parareet Mo
8 Rapexst (haaben Manag-Zeoncd .20 Op. n Fect 1955 N0 MM L3y Solar BlatUid dymany N Permerent  Ro
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(51 Names of ewary arpioyee whoee cavoration ik inder imt piascribed in Rule 5{2] of e Companies {Appainrent 32é Remuneration of Minagesal Fatioenel Fes, 2014
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ANNEXURE Il TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

i. Installation of VFDs in PH on Cooling Water pumps for Generator & Transformers

ii. Replacement of conventional lighting with LED lighting in PH, Switch Yard &
remote sites

b) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL

The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: Total amount spent in the last
10 Years Rs. 2.426 million.

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: As above

(i) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution: Energy saved worth Rs.20.829 million

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year) — Nil

(a) the details of technology imported: Nil

(b) the year of import: Nil

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed: NA

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons
thereof; and

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil
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(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(Rs. in Million)
S. No. | Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
| Foreign Exchange Outgo
Traveling and conveyance 0.00 0.05
Financial charges 0.00 0.75
CER Expenses 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.80
| Foreign Exchange Earnings
Others (Sale of Certified Emission Rights) 13.93 1.13
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ANNEXURE 11l TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, AD Hydro Power
Limited is required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee with at least three or
more non-executive Directors, out of which not less than one half shall be independent directors.
The Company already had a Remuneration Committee with three Non-Executive Directors. In order
to align the same with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules made thereunder from
time to time, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on the 16th March, 2015, renamed the
“Remuneration Committee” as “Nomination and Remuneration Committee”.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and its Policy being in compliance with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable Rules made
thereunder, applies to the Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the Senior
management Personnel of the Company.

1. OBJECTIVE

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

a) to advise the Board in relation to appointment, appraisal and removal of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company.

b) to evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to
the Board for further evaluation of the Board.

C) to recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel and Senior Management.
2. DEFINITIONS

(a) “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to
time.

(b) “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

(c) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), means:

i. Chief Executive Officer or the managing director or the manager;
ii. Company Secretary,

iii. Whole-time Director;

iv. Chief Financial Officer; and

v. such other officer as may be prescribed.

(d) Senior Management: Senior Management means personnel of the company who are members
of its core management team excluding the Board of Directors. This would also include all
members of management one level below the executive directors including all functional
heads.
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3. ROLE OF COMMITTEE
The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following:

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

g)

h)

j)

reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board at least annually and making recommendations on any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy, with the objective
to diversify the Board;

to recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Director or key management
personnel or Senior Management Personnel.

to carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.

assessing the independence of independent directors;

to make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation
in office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an
Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and

their service contract;

making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration/fee payable to the Directors/
KMPs/Senior Officials so appointed/re-appointed;

ensure that level and composition of remuneration of Directors, KMP’s and Senior
Management is reasonable and sufficient. The relationship of remuneration to performance
is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;

to devise a policy on Board diversity;

to develop a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and to regularly review
the plan;

such other key issues/matters as may be referred by the Board or as may be necessary in
view of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

4. MEMBERSHIP
a) The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them being
independent.

However, the Chairperson of the Company (whether executive or non-executive) may be appointed
as a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, but shall not chair such Committee.

b) Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.

c)

Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.
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d) Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

5. CHAIRMAN

a) Chairman of the Committee shall be a Non-executive Director.

b) Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not
be a Chairman of the Committee.

c) Inthe absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall
choose one amongst them to act as Chairman.

d) Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the
Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders'
queries.

6. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.
7. COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS

a) A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is
discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

b) The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the
meetings of the Committee.

8. SECRETARY
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.
9. VOTING
a) Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes
of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a

decision of the Committee.
b) In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

10. POLICY ON BOARD DIVERSITY
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall ensure that Board of Directors have the
combination of Directors from different areas /fields or as may be considered appropriate in the
best interest of the Company. The Board shall have atleast one Board member who has accounting/
financial management expertise.

11. NOMINATION DUTIES

The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:
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1. Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction & training program in place for new
Directors and members of Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness;

2. Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter
of appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Companies Act,
2013;

3. Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

4. Follow a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to
the Board, Key Managerial Personnel’s and Senior Management Personnel;

5. Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly
reviewing the plan;

6. Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context
of the Company's performance from business and compliance perspective;

7. Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation
in office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an
Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and
their service contract.

8. Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the
Committee;
9. Considering any other matters as may be requested by the Board;

12. REMUNERATION DUTIES

The Committee will recommend the remuneration/fee to be paid to the Managing Director, Whole-
time Director, other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel to the
Board for their approval.

The level and composition of remuneration/fee so determined by the Committee shall be
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management of the quality required to run the Company successfully. The relationship of
remuneration/fee to performance should be clear and meet appropriate performance benchmarks.
The remuneration should also involve a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short
and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

1. Director/ Managing Director
Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ compensation/ commission/fee to be paid to
Director/ Managing Director/ Whole Time Director shall be governed as per provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being
in force.
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2. Non-executive Independent Directors

The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of sitting fees for
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees
shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Key Managerial Personnel’s /Senior Management Personnel etc

The Remuneration to be paid to Key Managerial Personnel’s/ Senior Management Personnel
shall be based on the experience, qualification, performance and expertise of the related
personnel and governed by the limits, if any prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Directors’ and Officers’ Insurance

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel’s/ Senior Management Personnel etc. for indemnifying them against any liability,
the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration
payable to any such personnel.

13. EVALUATION/ ASSESSMENT OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

The evaluation/assessment of the Directors of the Company is to be conducted on an annual basis.
The following criteria may assist in determining how effective the performances of the Directors
have been:

Contributing to clearly defined corporate objectives & plans

Obtain adequate, relevant & timely information from external sources

Review of strategic and operational plans, objectives and budgets

Regular monitoring of corporate results against projections

Identify, monitor & take steps for mitigation of significant corporate risks

Assess policies, structures & procedures

Review management’s succession plan

Effective meetings

Assuring appropriate board size, composition, independence, structure

Clearly defining roles & monitoring activities of committees.

Additionally, for the evaluation/assessment of the performances of Managing
Director(s)/Whole Time Director(s) of the Company, following criteria may also be
considered:

Leadership abilities

Communication of expectations & concerns clearly with subordinates

Direct, monitor & evaluate KMPs, senior officials

Evaluation on the aforesaid parameters will be conducted by the Independent Directors for each of
the Executive/Non- Independent Directors in a separate meeting of the Independent Directors.
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The Executive Director/Non-Independent Directors along with the Independent Directors will
evaluate/assess each of the Independent Directors on the aforesaid parameters. Only the
Independent Director being evaluated will not participate in the said evaluation discussion.

14. DISCLOSURE

The Remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria shall be disclosed in the Board’s Report.

15. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the
subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board
and Committee meeting.

16. DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY
Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed necessary in
the interests of the Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to do so in an individual
case. However, this shall be subject to the approval of Board of Directors on the recommendation
of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.
-XXX-
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ANNEXURE IV TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315" MARCH, 2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To
The Members,
AD Hydro Power Limited (CIN: U40101HP2003PLC026108)
Village Prini PO Jagat Sukh Teh Manali Distt Kullu Himachal Pradesh

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by AD Hydro Power Limited (hereinafter
called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 according to
the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(Not applicable to the Company during the period under review)

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):(All the following Regulations including
amendments, statutory modification or re-enactment thereto if any,
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from time to time are not applicable to the Company during the period under review)
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018;

(vi) Other law applicable specifically to the Company, as identified and on the basis of
representation given by the management:

- The Indian Electricity Act, 2003 and Rules/ Regulations made thereunder; and
- The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal Act, 2013).
| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(Notified and effective from 15Yuly, 2015 and the revised version effective from

October 1%, 2017).

(ii) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.
(Not Applicable to the Company during the period under review)

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.
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| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of this Act.

Normally adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the
Board, as the case may be. There was no dissenting vote for any matter.

| further report that | have relied on the representation made by the Company and its
officers for system and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other
applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company. Therefore, | am of the opinion that
the management has adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report, during the audit period, there were no other specific events/actions in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. having a
major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure 1” and
forms an integral part of this report.

FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

PRADEEP KATHURIA
PLACE: NEW DELHI FCS : 4655
DATE: 14.07.2022 CP : 3086

UDIN: FO04655D000625253
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To

Annexure |

The Members,
AD Hydro Power Limited (CIN: U40101HP2003PLC026108)
Village Prini PO Jagat Sukh Teh Manali Distt Kullu Himachal Pradesh

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. | believe that the processes and practices | followed provide a reasonable
basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial record and
Books of Accounts of the company since the same have been subject to review by
Statutory Auditor.

Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.
FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

PRADEEP KATHURIA

PLACE: NEW DELHI FCS: 4655
DATE: 14.07.2022 CP: 3086

UDIN: F004655D000625253
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ANNEXURE V TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: The Company’s CSR activities are designed to
serve, societal, local and national goals in all the locations where company operates.
Through the CSR Policy, the company creates a significant and sustained impact on
communities around the Plant location. The Company also provides opportunities for the
Employees to contribute to these efforts through volunteering. More detailed in Point no.
16(iii) of Board Report.

. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. [ Name of Director | Designation / Number of | Number of meetings of
No. Nature of | meetings of CSR|CSR Committee
Directorship Committee held | attended during the
during the year year
1 Mr. Ravi Chairman, 4 (Four) 4 (Four)
Jhunjhunwala Managing Director
2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member, 4 (Four) 4 (Four)
Independent
Director
3 Ms. Tima lyer Utne [Member, Director (4 (Four) 4 (Four)

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.
http://adhydropower.com/docs/ADHPL CSR Policy.pdf.

Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if
applicable (attached the report) : Not Applicable

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set
off for the financial year, if any
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SI. No. Financial Amount available for set-
Year off from preceding

financial years (in Rs)

Amount required to be
set- off for the financial
year, if any (in Rs)

Nil

Nil

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 303.01 million

7.

8.

(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 6.07 million

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years: Nil

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any : Nil

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7c) : Rs.6.86 million

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount
Spent for the

Amount Unspent
(in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified

Unspent CSR Account as per

Financial  Year | section 135(6). undc:ar Schedule VIl as per second proviso to
2021-22 section 135(5).
(in Rs.) Name of
) Amount. | Date of the Amount. | Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.
Nil - - Nil -
Rs. 6.86 million
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable

AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
Sl Name of | Item Local area Location of the Project Amount Amount spent | Amount Mode of | Mode of
No. | the from the | (Yes/No). project. duration. allocated in the | transferred Implementa Implementation -
Project. list of for the curren | to tion-Direct Through Implementing
activities project (in | t financial [ Unspent CSR | Yes/No). Agency
in Rs.). Year (in Rs.). Account for
Schedule the project
VIl to the as per
Act. Section
135(6) (in
Rs.).
CSR
State. | District. Name | Registration

number.
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(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
sl. Name of the Project Item from the list of Local Location of the project.| Amount Mode of | Mode of implementation -
No. activities in schedule area spent for the | implementa | Through implementing
VII to the Act. (Yes/ project (in tion - | agency.
No). Rs.). Direct
(Yes/No)
CSR
State. District. Name. registration
number.

1. [Swachhta Abhiyan in Village Prini and Swachha Bharat Abhiyan [Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 1.74 Mn Yes -

nearby villages Pradesh
2. |[Company is providing training like sewing, |Women Empowerment [Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 0.11 Mn Yes -

tailoring etc. to local women for their Pradesh

capacity building
3. |ADHPL Scholarship Scheme Promoting Education Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 0.75 Mn Yes -

Pradesh

4. [Pistribution of school bags and stationary [Promoting Education Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 0.15 Mn Yes -

amongst children at Govt. primary schools Pradesh
5 [Honorarium being paid to the teachers Promoting Education Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 0.86 Mn Yes -

engaged for teaching at Govt. school Pradesh
5. [Procurement of water tank for GSSS Bran |Promoting Education Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 0.02 Mn Yes -

Pradesh

6. [Providing street lights at nearby villages |Rural Development Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 0.11 Mn Yes -

for improving safety & village development Pradesh

work
7. [Construction of Kuhal in village Shuru : Rs. |Rural Development Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 0.37 Mn Yes -

3,67,915/- Pradesh
3. Repair/renovation of School building at Rural Development Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 0.43 Mn Yes -

Village, Aleo, Dist. Kullu. Pradesh
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TOTAL

Tree Plantations Environment Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 0.48 Mn Yes
Pradesh
9. [Two Medical attendants honorarium for  |Healthcare Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 0.29 Mn Yes
dispensary/ hospital at Community Health Pradesh
Centre, Manali
9. [Support to Dr. Shruti More Healthcare Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 0.29 Mn Yes
Pradesh
g. [Providing sanitary pads and vending Healthcare Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 0.05 Mn Yes
machine for sanitary pads at different Pradesh
locations in Dist. Kullu
Installation of water cooler with purifier at [Healthcare Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 0.03 Mn Yes
Primary Health Centre (PHC) Nagar, Kullu Pradesh
10. [Relief material provided during COVID-19 [Expenses related to Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 1.18 Mn Yes
pandemic: COVID 19 pandemic Pradesh
1. Support to fight COVID 19 pandemic for
procuring 50 (Type D) oxygen cylinders for
District Kullu through Sub-Divisional
Magistrate Kullu District Rs. 8,00,000/-
2. Hypochlorite donated to Village Prini
(Local Administration) for spraying during
COVID 19: Rs. 5,310/-
3. PPEs and Masks donated to Lady
\Willindon hospital Manali : Rs. 3,76,670/-
Rs. 6.86 Mn

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) : Rs. 6.86 million
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(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

Sl. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per Rs. 6.07 million
section 135(5)

(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs.6.86 million

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs.0.79 million

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or -
activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years -
[(iii)-(iv)]

(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)
Sl. | ProjectID. Name of the Financial Year | Project duration.| Total amount Amount spent on the | Cumulative amount Status of the project
No. Project. in  which the allocated for the project inthe spent at the end of Completed /Ongoing.
project was project (in Rs.). reporting Financial reporting Financial
commenced. Year (inRs). Year. (in Rs.)
- Nil Nil Nil -

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the
financial year (asset-wise details): Not Applicable

S. No. | Name of Asset > Not Applicable
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). -
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(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of Nil
capital asset.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or -
beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
registered, their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or -
acquired (including complete address and location of
the capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5): ): Not Applicable

e o F

i

Ravi Jhunjhunwala

) Om Prakash Ajmera
ICha i
Director Irman CSR Committee Chief Financial Officer

Ravi Jhunjhunwala

% %k % %k %k
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT Tek: +91 124 679 2000
Fax: +81 124 679 2012

To The Members of AD Hydro Power Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AD Hydro Power Limited (“the Company™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Loss), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™} in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (*Ind
AS™} and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March 2022, and its profit, total comprehensive Income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requirements and the ICAT’ s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained

Cordance wiin neser ¢ ol -ihics.

by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 29.3 (ii) of the financial statements, which describes the uncertainty relating to the
effects of outcome of litigation with three parties using the transmission line.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

*  The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Director’s report but does not include the financial statements and owr
auditor’s report thereon. The Director’s report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditor’s report.

s Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not
express aiy form of assurance conclusion thereon.

> In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
entified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
terially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise
ears to be materially misstated.

Chertered
Accounianis

hen we read the Director’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
i required to communicate the matter to those charged with govemnance as required under SA 720 ‘The
%3‘3;}” Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.

Regd. Office: One International Center, Tower 3, 32nd Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road (West), Mumbai-400 013, Maharashtra, india.
{LLP Identification No. AAB-B737)
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive loss, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinien. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, fiture events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that

feves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the resuits of our work; and (ii} to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matlers, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

g)

h)

Charjered

Accountants

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Loss, the
Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 st March, 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2022 from being
appoinied as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”.
Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, no
remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directers during the year in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act. Hence, reporting under this section is not applicable to the
Company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements. <<refer note 29.1 to the financial statements>>

. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses. <<refer note 29.2(h) to the financial statements>>
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ili.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company. <<refer note 18 to the financial statements™>>

(a) The Management has represcnted that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief as disclosed in the
note 34(vi) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
{either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other person(s) or endity{ics), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Company {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief as disclosed in the
note 34(vii) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entity (ies) (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11{e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed final
dividend for the year.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Cenfral
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

Chartered Vikas Khurana
— | Accountants
(Partner)
{(Membership No.503760)

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 11, 2022
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f} under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AD Hydro Power Limited
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal controf stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial infermation, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the “"Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing prescribed
under Section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
on the financial statements.

Chariered
Acgountants
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial contro!l over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and accerding to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
{(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W- 100018)

& & \J& /

Vikas Khurana
(Partner)

{(Membership No. 503760}
UDIN: 22503760AIUBTF7798

Chartered
Accounian{c
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Place: Gurugram
Date: May 11, 2022
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section of our report of even
date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account and

records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that

(i) (a) (A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant and equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company does not hold any intangible assets.

(b)  The property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by the management which,
in our opinion, provides for physical verification at reasonable intervals. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c} With respect to immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company)} disclosed in the financial statements
included in property, plant and equipment, according to the information and explanations given to us and
based on the examination of the award letter and certificate of mutation provided to us provided to us,
we report that, the title deeds of such immovable properties are held in the name of the Company as at
the balance sheet date, except for the following:

Description | As atthe | Held inthe | Whether Period held Reason for not being held in
of property Balance name of promoter, name of
sheet director or Company
date (in their
fakhs) relative or
employee
Freehold 566.32 Concerned The land was | The land was purchased
land located Landowners purchased directly form the
at Village between 2005 | landowners as per clause
Prini, District to 2014. 4.3(a) of Implementation
Kully, Mutation is Agreement by signing an
Himachal pendingason | agreement to sell with
Pradesh March 31, 2022| o3ch Jandowner. Further,
measuring additional private land was
22158 mainly purchased as per
hectares requirement during
construction phase. The
entire land is in possession
No

of the company.

The process for obtaining
permission from the State
Govt. under section 118 of
HP Tenancy & Land
Reforms Act has been
initiated. DC, Kulle and
SDM, Manali has
recommended the case for
permission to the State
Government and
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permission under said Act
is awaited.

Freehold 139.43 Concerned During Land was used during
land located Landowners Construction construction period by
at Vvillage Period giving one time

Prini, District compensation on lease
Kullu, basis for Tail Race Tunnel
Himachal No {"TRT") works. The TRT
P{adesf? work was underground,
measuring hence the rights and
0.5142 ownership remain with
hectares

concern owners and no
mutation will take place.

{d)  The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets)
during the year.

(e)  No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,
2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2016} and rules made thereunder.

The inventories were physically verified (except for stock lying with third party) during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals. in our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. For stock held with the third parties
at the year end, written confirmation has been obtained. No discrepancies of ten percent or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of inventories when
compared with books of account.

(b}  According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of time of the year, the Company
has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or financial institutions and hence

reporting under clause (ii}{b) of the Order is not applicable.

(ii) {a)

(iii) {a} The Company has granted loans to employees, unsecured but has not made any investments in, provided
any guarantee or security or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited

Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year.
Amount in Rs. lakhs

Particulars Loans
A. Aggregate amount provided during the year
-Others (employees) 10.39
B. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet
date in respect of above cases*
-Others {employees) 10.26

*The amounts reported are at gross amounts, without considering provisions made.

{b) The terms and conditions of the grant of all the above-mentioned loans granted, during the year are, in our
opinion, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c} In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest
has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest are regular as per

stipulation.

ccording to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, in
mgfast of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance
Chartereghdet date.
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(iv)

{v)

(vi)

(vii)

Charterod
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(viii)

(ix)

{e) No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has
been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same
parties.

{f} According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, the
Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence, reporting under clause (iii){f} is not
applicable.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, made
investments or provided guarantees or securities that are covered under the provisions of sections 185 or 186
of the Companies Act, 2013, and hence reporting under clause {iv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence, reporting
under clause {v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to
the Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the Central Government for
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the apinion that, prima
facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained by the Company. We have, however, not
made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or

complete.

{a} Undisputed statutory dues, including Income Tax, Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to the Company have generally been regularly deposited by it with the
appropriate authorities though there has been a delay in respect of remittance of Income Tax, Goods and
Services Tax and Provident Fund dues. We have been informed that the provisions of the Employees’ State
insurance Act, 1948, Sales Tax, Services Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax are not applicable
to the Company.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Services Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and
other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date

they became payable.

{b)  Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a} above which have not been deposited as on March
31, 2022 on account of disputes are given below:

Name of statue Nature of Forum where Period to which Amount
dispute dispute is pending amount relates {Rs. in lakhs}
The Building & The Building
Other
Construction & Other
Construction | High Court, Himachal | January 01, 2005 to
Workers 1,459.58
Workers Pradesh July 31, 2012
Welfare Cess Welfare
Act, 1996 Cess
{BOCW)

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as
income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {43 of 1961} during the year.

(a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.
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(x)

{xi)

{xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

{xv)

{xvi)

(b}

(e)

(f)

(a)

(b)

{c)

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised term loans at the
beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3({ix}(c) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any funds on short-term basis and hence reporting under clause 3{ix)(d} of
the Order is not applicable.

The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and hence, reporting under
clause 3{ix){e} of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order
is not applicable.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt
instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3{x}{a) of the Order is not applicable.

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures {fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3{x)(b) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section {12} of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year and upto the date of this report.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3{xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, where applicable,
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

{a)

(b)

In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the
nature of its business.

We have considered the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and covering the
period up to December 31, 2021 and the draft of the internal audit reports were issued after the balance
sheet date covering the period January 1, 2022 to March 31, 2022 for the period under audit.

in our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with any of its
directors or directors of it’s holding company or persons connected with such directors and hence provisions of
section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b} and (c) of the Order is not applicable.
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{xvii}  The Company has nat incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately
preceding financial year.

{xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix} On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the halance sheet date, will get discharged by the

Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R} and there are
no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule Vil to the Companies
Act or special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6} of section 135 of the said Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

FOR DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accouniants
{(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018) }

Vikas Khurana

v Partner
(Membership No. 503760)

UDIN: 22503760AIUBTF7798

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 11, 2022



AD Hydro Power Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Nete No. As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
ASSETS
1 Non - current assels
(a} Property, plant and equipment 3 120,999.00 12592821
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 8 2.921.85 292185
(ii) Loans 4 11.92 16.25
(i) Others 5 340 3840
{c) Non-current tax assets 15 246,55 1110
(d) Other non current assets ] 1557 14.04
124,898.29 128,929.85
2 Current asscts
{z) Inventories 7 82347 88542
{b) Financial asscts
(1) Tradereceivables 8 161376 731.33
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 85395 1,207.37
{iii) Bank balances other than (i) above 10 1,805.99 4378.60
{iv) Loans 4 15.46 18.59
(v) Others 5 130 109.24
{c}  Other current asscts [ 155.94 173.13
527587 7.503.68
Total Asscts 130,174.16 136,433.53
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a) Eaquity share capital 12 56,015.28 36,01528
(h) Cther equity 13 50,072.50 45,495 84
Total Equity 106,087.78 101,511.12
LIABILITIES
I Non - current liabilities
(a) Financial labilities
{i) Borrowings 14 21,221.57 30,146 20
(b} Provisions i7 167.96 158.18
21,389.53 30,304.38
2 Curreut liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(1} Short term Borrowings 14 81507 3,295.77
(if) Trade payables i8
- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - -
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micre and small enterprises 1,478.87 883.79
(iii) Other financial liabilities 16 173.54 137.93
{b) Provisions 17 35388 6.18
(¢} Current tax liabilities 15 - 149.15
(d) Other current liabilities 15 193.49 145.21
2,696.85 4,618.03
Total Equity and liabilities 130,174.16 136,433.53

As per our report of even dafe attached

Partner

Place : q*i} QUQM‘M

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on hehaif of the Board of Direefofls

AD Hydro Power Limited

2,*\;/\-"“ T /
Ravi JI Ilunjhunw‘:ﬂ:ly@"%

Director
DIN:-006060972

DIN:-003225834

Place : A;Mb s
Date : Mﬁyfz/%yé—v

Rahul Varshney
Director
DIN:-03516721

y

Company Secretury
M.No:-F7690

Date: }y E }k@&[{f@:ﬂi‘l‘




AD Hydro Power Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

The accompanying netes are an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our report of even date attached

Vikas Khurana
Tartner

Place: (71 PUCIRAA

Date : P&ﬁx}{j ’ o 8o

}&\,’*‘N"/

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

AD Hydro Power Limited

7
L\NN\ e -~

Ravi Jhunjlxun\\{’ﬁff”
Dircetor
DIN:-00060972

LP. Ajmera
Director, CEO & CFO
DIN:-00322834

Place : N@'iﬂ@}“’
Date : M&y 5}12/&}‘2‘%

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particalar N . Year ended Year ended
articalars ote No. March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
1 Revenue from operations 20 25,580.73 17,619.89
IT Other Inconie 21 547.12 1,.341.36
111 Total Intcome 26,127.85 18,961.25
1V Expenses
Open access charges 1,530.17 1,297.26
Bulk power transmission charges [Reter Note 29 1(2)] 2,915.00 2.449.57
Employee benefils expenses 22 1,54%.93 1.367.84
Finance costs 23 3.486.61 3,863.23
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 24 4.968.59 538572
Other expenses 25 1,847.16 193977
Total expenses 16,297.46 16,303.39
¥ Profit before tax 9,830.39 2,657.86
VI Tax expense:
Current tax 26 - 485.23
Total tax expense - 489.23
VII Profit for the year (V-VI) 9,830.39 2,168.63
[VIII Other comprehensive income/(loss)
- Items that will not be reclassified subsequently fo profit or loss
- Re-measurement gains/ {losses} on defined benefit plans (8.60} 4289
- Income Tax relating Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans - {7.89)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year (8.60) 35.04
IX Total comprehensive income for the year 9,821.79 2,203.63
Earnings per equity share (Face value of Rs.10/- each)
- Basic{InRs.) 27 1.75 0.39
- Diluted (Tn Rs.) 27 1.75 0.39

Rahul Varshney
Director
DIN:-63516721

-
e G
“iind Gup
Company SecVetary

M.No:-F76%0




AD Hydre Power Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
({zain¥[Loss on disposai of property, plant and equipment
Finance cost

Interest Income

‘Working Capital changes:

Increase in trade receivables

Decrease in financial asscts - loatis

Decrease in other financial assets
(Increase)/Decrease in other current asset
Decrease in inventorics

{Decrease)/Increase in other financial liabilitics
{ Decrease)/Increase in Provisions
(Decrease)/Increase in trade payables
(Decrease)/Increase in other current liabilitics
Cash gencrated from operations
Income-taxes paid

Net cash flow from operating activifies

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment
Loans given during the vear

Loans repaid during the year

Fixed deposits placed during the year

Fixed deposits matured during the year

Interest received

Net cash flow from investing activities

C. Cash flow from financing activitics

Repayment of borrowings

Interest paid

Repayment of deemed equity during the year [(Refer Note 29.3 {iv)]
Net cash used in financing activities

Net decrease in Cash and Cash equivalent
Cash and Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash equivalent at year ¢end (Refer Note No, 9)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the finuncial statements
As per our report of even date attached

Vikas Khnrana
Partner

piace : Cit/ L4 (P M

For and on behaif of the Board of Directgys of

AD Hydro Power Limited ‘i‘s\\ﬁ% E%é
Lo

- av s
# M

Rahul Varshney

Director
DIN:-03516721

wa\f I
Ravi Jhunjhun®ala~= | «
Director
DIN:-00060972

Do

. Ajmera vind Gupta
Director, CEO & CFO Company Sccrcsry
DIN:-00322834 M.No:-F7690

Place : f\fffgﬁ”
vues Mecyt 922009

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
9,830.39 2,657.86
4,968.59 538572
2149 (11.32)
3,486.6) 3,863.23
(289.23) (522.67T)
(88243) (405.78)
- 142,63
3500 -
15.66 {1.53)
61.95 7.82
183 (72.64)
48.08 (84.79)
59508 (13.85)
48.28 (121.13%)
17,940.50 10,824.54
(1,161.27) (406.73)
16,839.23 10,417.81
(04,143 (8317}
325 30.90
(10.39) {10.66)
17.33 11.56
(1,805.99) (25,579.00)
4,378.60 26,424 25
361.17 529.24
2,909.83 1,323.52
(11,405.32) {3,416.61)
(3,452.03) (16,140.71)
(5,245.13) -
(20,102.48) (13,557.32)
(353.42) {1,815.99)
1,207.37 3,023.35
§53.95 1,207.37

!Date: “ ‘ W’SIO{}Q"L




AD Hydro Power Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022

A. Equity Share Capital

{Rs. in lzkhs)

1 [current reporting period

Balance as at April

Change in equity
share capital due

Restated balance

Changes in equity
chare capital

Balance as at

i t April 01,
Particulars 01, 2021 te prior pericd :;:1 prt during the current{March 31, 2022
errors year

Authorised

70,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs, 10 each 70,000.00 70,000.00 - 76,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up

56,01,52,841 equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid S6,015.28 - £6,015.28 - 56,015.28
{Rs. in lakhs})

2 Previous reparting pericd

Balance as at April

Change in equity
share capital due

Restated balance

Changes in equity
share capital

Bafance as at

Current reporting period

Deemed Equity

Contribution Retained Earnings Total
Balance as at April 01, 2021 55,175.89 (9,680.05) 45,495.84
Prafit for the year - 9,830.39 9,830.39
Gther comprehensive loss during the year - {8.60) {R.60}
Total 55,175.8¢ 141.74 55,317.63
Repayment of deemed equity during the year [(Refer Note 25.3 {iv)] {5,245.13) - (5,245.13)
Balance as at March 31, 2022 49,930.76 141.74 50,872.50
(Rs. in lakhs)
2 |previcus reporting period
Deemed Equity
Contribution Retained Earnings Tota!
Balance as at April 0, 2020 - {11,883.68) {11,883.68)
Profit for the year - 2,168.63 2,168.63
Other comprehensive income during the year, net of tax - 35.00 35.00
Total - 19,680.05) {3,680.05)
Reclassification 1o Other equity [Refer Note 29.3 fiv)] 55,175.89 - 55,175.89
Balance as at March 3%, 2021 55,175.89 {9,680.05} 45,495.84

Nature and Description of Reserves:

i}

Retained earnings:

Retained earnings constitute the accumulated profits earned by the Company till date, less dividend {incfuding dividend distribution tax} and other

distributien made to the shareholders.

(il  Deemed Equity Contribution

Deemed equity contribution consists of contribution frem the holding company. [Refer Note 29.3 (iv)]

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even/d

For Deloitte Haskins;

Chartered Accoun

Vijsmas

Charterelt

COUnanis

Vikas Khurana
Partner

;I:::': Cl by C:f OJ\M

| de o2

Fer and on behalf of the Board of Bire: rs

AD Hydro Power Limited

Rahul Varshney

Ravi Jhunjhunwalw .

Director

DIN:-00060972

Director
DIN:-03516721

Director, CEO and CFO
DIN:-00322834

Place : /‘-\/H"a[?’”

Date ; Mﬁ)ﬁ b?rf)'/ﬁ')/)-“‘

L}Quufbj‘ {*{/

nd Gupta
Company Secretal
M.No:-F76%0

Particul t April 01,
faars 01, 2020 to prior period :;;u prito% during the current [March 31, 2021
etrors year

Authorised

70,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 70,000.00 - 70,000.00 70,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up

56,01,52,84% equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 56,015.28 - 56,015.28 - 56,015.28
B. Other Equity

{Rs. in lakhs)

1




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

I Corporate information ‘
AD Hydro Power Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’) is engaged in the generation of hydroelectric power. The
Company has set up 192 MW hydroelectric power gencration project, out of which, part of the project (Allain side) has starled
commercial production in 2010-11 and balance portion of the project on Duhangan side has started commercial production in

2011-12.

The Company has the necessary permission from the Government of Himachal Pradesh to own, operate & maintain the project
and sell power for a period of forly years from the date of commercial operation i.e. July 29, 2010 with the option to avail a
turther extension for a maximum period of twenty years after renegotiation of terms and conditions.

The Company is a company limited by shares incorporated in Tadia. It's parent Company is Malana Power Company Limited.

2 Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2C[3 read with Ruie 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thercafter. The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, except where different basis is mentioned in accousting policics below. Historical cost is generally
based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange of goods and services.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting stanidard is initially adopted or
ayevision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherte in use,

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a.

11

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or Jiabilities in future periods.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting cstimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimale is revised, if the revision affects only that pericd, or in the period of
revision and future period if the revision affects boths current and future periods.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments:
The arcas invelving critical estimates and judgments are:

Service Coacession Arvangenenis

Management has assessed applicability of Appendix D "Service Concession Arrangements” 1o Ind AS 115: Service
Concession Arrangements to power distribution arrangements entered into by the Company. In assessing the
applicability, management has exercised significant judgment in relation to the undeslying ownership of the assct,
terms of the power distribution arrangements entered with the grantor, ability to determine prices, [mir value of
construction service, assessment of right to granted cash, significant residual interest in the infrastructure, etc. Based
on detailed evaluation, management has determined that this arrangement does not meet the criterion for recognition
as service concession arrangements

Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and cquipment

Useful life and residual value are determined by the management based on a technical evaluation considering nature
of asset, past experience, estimated usage of the assct, vendor’s advice ctc and same is reviewed periodicaily,
including at each financial year end.




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

111

Y

Claims and Litigations

The Company is the subject of lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinary course of business from time to time. The
Company reviews any such legal proceedings and claims on an ongoing basis and follow appropriate accounting
guidance when making accrual and disclosure decisions. The Company cstablishes accruals for those contingencies
where the incurrence of a loss is probable and can be reasonably eslimated, and il discloses the amount accrued and
the amount of a reasonably possible loss in excess of the amount accrued, if such disclosure is necessary for the
Company’s financial statements to not be mislcading. To estimate whether a loss contingency should be accrued by a
charge to income, the Company evaluates, among other factors, the degree of probability of an unfavorable outcome
and the abjlity to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of the loss. The Company does not record fizbilities when
the fikelihood that the liability has been incurred is probable, but the amount cannot be reasonably estimated. Based
upon present informaticn, the Company determined that there were no matters that required an accrual as of March
31, 2022 other than the accruals already recognized, nor were there any asserted or unasserted claims for which
material losses are reasonably possible.

Deferred tax assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets including MAT credit at the end of each reporting
period and recognized to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to utilize the
deferred tax assct inchuding MAT credit.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE to determine whether there is any
indication that those assels have suffered an impairment loss. IT any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
the asset is estimated to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where the asset does not generate cash
tlows that are independent from other assets, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit to which: the assel belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be idenlified, corporate
assets arc also allocated fo individeal cash-generating units, or otherwise they arc allocated to the smallest group of
cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible asscts with an indcfinitc uscful lifc arc tested for impairment at least ansually and whenever there 1s an
indication at the ead of a reporting pericd that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. [n assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects corrent market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the cstimates of future cash tlows
have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the assct is. reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit} is
increased 1o the revised estimale of ils recoverable amount

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognise revenue at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitied
in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. s
The Company’s sales revenue is divided into following categories:

Revenue from generation and supply of Power (*Revenue from Power Supply™):

Revenue from sale of power is recognised when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the fee is fixed or
determinable, encrgy is supplicd (i.c. performance obligation is satistied) and collcctabiiity is reasonably assured. The
revenues from generation and sepply of power is recognised at the amount of which the entity has a right to invoicc
which coincides with the electricity scheduled to be transmitted to the customers. The difference between scheduled
and actual transmitted energy is recognized as Unscheduled Interchange (U/I) charges and are adjusted with the
revenue recognized on accrual basis.

In an arrangements where the Company selis power on an exchange, the exchange is detenmined to be the customer.
This is bascd on the fact that the Company has enforceable contracts with the exchanges.

Chartered

Accountants




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Revenue from sharing of Transmission line (“Transmission Income”):

Revenue is recognized on the basis of periodic billing to consumers / state transmission utility and is measured based
on the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled from a customer, net of returns and allewances,
discounts, volume rebates and cash discounts excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Voluntary emission rights (VER), Carbon Credit Entitlement / Certified Emission Reductions (*CER’})

The Company recognize carbon emission reduction "CER" income in the period when it is reasonably certain that the
Company will be able to comply with the conditicns nccessary to obtain these carbon emission reductien. The
Company recognise CER valuc at average price of open contract for sale of CER with customers.

Other Income

Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking intc accoust the amount outstanding and the rale
applicable. Interest Income is included under the head ‘Other Income’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Inventory Valuation
Inventories comprising of components and stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.
Scrap is valued at net realizable value.

Cosl includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Cost is determined on weighted avcrage basis.

Nel realizable value is the estimated seliing price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and cstimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Cost includes its purchase price, including import dutics and non-refundable purchase taxes, afier deducting
trade discounts and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable (o bringing the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

‘When significant parts of plast and equipment arc required to be replaced at intervals, the company depreciates them
separately based on their specific uscful fives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised
in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other
repair and maintenance costs are recogaised in Statement of profit and loss as incurred. The present valuc of the
expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset afler ils use is included i the cost of the respective asset if the

recagaition criterin for 2 nrevision are met

Subscquent cxpenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capilatized only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the costs of the item can be measured reliably.
Repairs and maintenance costs are charged Lo the Statement of profit and loss when incurred. An item of property,
plant and equipment and any sighificant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or less arising on derccognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference betwees the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) 1s included in the

income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under
construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting perted, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

The Company has uscd the fellowing useful life to provide depreciation on its Property, Plant and Equipment.

Assets Useful life (Years)
Buildings other than factory buildings 60
Plant and Machinery used in generation, transmission and 40
distribution of power

Hydraulic Works (Pressure shafi, Head Race Tunnel, Upstream etc

related to civil work) 40
Factory Buildings 30
Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installations 10
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Roads 10
Vehicles 8
Computers and Data processing equipment's 3-6

5

Office equipment's

¢. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acguired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are camried al cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life of 3 to 5 years. The
Compeany has considered the useful life of 3 years to provide amortization on Software.

The intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is indication that the inlangible assets may be
impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Giains or losses arising from recognition of an intangible assel are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized.

f. Leases
The Company assesses that the contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for & period of time in exchange for consideration, To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

(1) The centract involves the use of an identified asset,
(2) The Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and
(3) The Company has the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

Company as a lessee .

The Company recognizes right-of-usc asset representing its right to wse the underlying assct for the lease term at the
lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use assel measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of
the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date plus asy initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any
accumulaled depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, 1f any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease
liability. The right-of-use asset is depreciated from the commencement date over the shorter of the lease term and
useful life of the underlying asset. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that
their carrying amounds may nol be recoverable. Tmpairment loss, 1f any, is recognised in the statemnent of profit and
loss.
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The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments over the lease term. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily detcrmined. [T that rate
cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar
characteristics, the Company adopts the incremental borrowing rate for the entire portfolio of leases as a whole. The
lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease payvments, exercisc price of a purchase option and
payments of penalties for terminating the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the
carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount lo reflect the lease payments
made and remeasuring the carrving amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-
substance fixed lease payments.

The Company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of fease [iability as an adjustment (o the right-of-use
asset. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the
measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognizes any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement
of profit and foss.

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a
lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a puschase option). It alse applies
the Iease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered to be of low value. The lease
payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognized as an cxpense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases where the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the
asset are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leascs are recognized as income on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, al each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when amual impairment testing {or an asset 1§ required, the company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. Ar asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and ifs value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not gencrate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When
the carrying amount of an assel or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered fmpaired and is

written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present valuc using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the assel. In
determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent markel transacticns are taken into account. [ no such transactions

can be identified, an appropriate valuation mode! is uscd. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multipies,

R PR N
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e publicly vuded companies or other available fair valuc indicaters

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared
separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations cover the usefui life of the project.

Impairment losses atc recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

For impairment of assets, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. IT such indication exists, the Company
estimates the assel’s or CGU’s recoverable amosnt.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise 1o a financial asset of one entity and a financial fiability or equity
instrument of another entity.
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Financial asscts
{nitial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value phus, in the case of financial assels not recorded at fair value

through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurcment, financial assets are classified in four eategories:

IDebt instruments at amortised cost
Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Equity instrsments measurcd at fair value through other comprehensive inceme (FVTOCI)

YyYYyYVvYYy

Equity instrument in subsidiary carried at cost.
Debt instruments at amortised cost

A “debt instrument’ 1s measured at the amortised cost 1f both the following conditions are met:
The asset is held within a business model whose cbjective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
3) and
Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of prircipal
b) and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in the
finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising trom impairment are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Deht instroment at FVYTOCT
A “debt instrament’ is classificd as at the FVTOC! if both of the folfowing criteria are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the
financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL

Debt instrument at EVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

(R AN Iri

As al March 31, 2022, the Company does‘nol have any debt instrument mcaSL;rcd at fVTPL or FVTOCL

Equity investments

All equity investment (other than cquity investment in subsidiary) in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value.
Equity instrunmients in subsidiory are carried at cost in financial Statements less impairments, if any. Eguity
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in P&L.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets} is

primarily derecognised (i.c. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:

®  The contractual ri ghts to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

»  Whea the Company transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
assct fo another cntity. If the Company ueither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the
asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues Lo recognise the

financial asset and also recognises a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.
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On derecognition of a {inancial assel measured at amortised cost, the difference between the assel’s carrying amount
and the sum of {he consideration received and receivable is recognised in profit or {oss. In addition, on derecognition
of an investment in a debt instrument classificd as at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previcusly accumulated in
a scparate component of equity is reclassified to profit or less. In contrast, on derecognition of an investment in an
cquity instrument which the Company has elected on initial recognition to measure at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain
or loss previously accumulated in a separate component of equity is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is Lransferred
to retained eamings.

Impairment of financial asscts

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit foss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:
a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortiscd cost c.g., loans, debt securities,
deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.
b) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.
Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are

possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL impainnent loss allowance (or reversal) recogaized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
statement of profit and loss (P&L).

Financial lizbilities
Inittal recognition and measurcment

All financial fiabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the casc of loans and borrowings and payables, net
of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilitics include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafis,
financial guaraniee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financiat liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified
as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.
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Loans and borrowings

Afier inilial recognition, inferest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR} method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derccognised as well as through the EIR amoriisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking inte account any discount or premiun on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the ETR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applics to bosrowings.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing iability are substantially modified, such an exchange or meodification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profif or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recogaition. Afler initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For
financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is & change in the business model
for managing those asscts. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The company’s sesior
management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant
to the company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs
when the company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significast to its operations. If the company
reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first
day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The company does not restate
any previously recognised gains, losses (inciuding impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial asscts and financial liabilitics arc offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneousty.

Foreign currency
Transactions.in forsgn enrrencies are fritially recorded by the company at their respective functional currency spot

rates at the date the transaction first qualitics for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the company uses an
average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary asscts and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spol rates of
exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measused in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary ilems measured at fair value in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on
translation of non-monetary items measured at {air value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on
the change in fair value of the ilem {i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in

OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCT or profit or loss, respectively).
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j- Retirement and other employee benefits

1 Defined Contribution Plan:
Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation scheme are a defined contributien scheme
and the contributions are charged Lo the statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions to the
respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the provident
fundftrust.

2 Defined Benefit Plan:

The Employee's Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is defined benefi{ plan, is managed by Trust maintained with
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance company Limited and Bajaj Allianz. The liabilities with respect to Gratuity
Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method on the balance shecet date, based vpon
which the Company coniributes to the Company Gratuity Scheme. The difference, il any. between the actuarial
valuation of the gratuity of employees at the year end and the balance of funds with 1CICI Prudential Life
Insurance company Limited and Bajaj Allianz is provided for as assets/ (liability) in the books. Net interest is
calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit ligbility or asset. Future salary increases aad
pension increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about
the assumptions used, including a sensitivily analysis, are given in Nole no 31.3

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under Emplovee benefit

expense in the statement of profit or loss:
« Service cosls comprising current service cosls, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-

routine settlements
« Net interest expense or income

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts
inchaded in net interest on the net defined benefit Hability and the return on plan assets {excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with
a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-

measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.
3 Other Long Term Employee Benefits:

Compensated Absences

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
‘ ) employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such ébs'éllécs as the additional amoust that it
expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The Company
treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as Jong-term employee benefit
for measurement purposes. Such long term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation,

The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method at the year-end.

k. Taxes

Current income tax
Current income tax asscts and liabilitics arc measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equily and not
in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax retums with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appiopriate.

Chartered
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Minimum zllernate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The
Company recognizes MAT credil available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e.. the period for which MAT credit is allowed to
be carried forward. The Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement™ asset at each reporting date and writes down
the asset to the exlent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified
period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date between the
lax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpese at reporting date.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using lax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which
those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred
income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the period that inchudes the enactment or the
substantive enactment date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.

In the situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India or
tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no deferred tax (asset or liability) is
recognized in respect of timing differences which reverse during the tax holiday period, te the extent the Company’s
gross total income is subject to the deduction daring the tax heliday period. Deferred tax in respect of timing
differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the year in which the timing differences
originate. However, the Company restricts recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become
reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxabie income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. For recognition of deferred taxes, the timing differences which
originate first are considered to reverse first.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assefs to be
utilised. Unrecognised defersed tax asscts are reassessed at cach reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it
has become probable that future taxable profits will allow deferred tax assets to be recovered.

The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts and where it intends either to settie on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simulraneonsly.

1. Non Current Assets held for sale
The Company classifies non-current assets and dispesal groups as held for sale if their carrying amounts wilt be

recovered principally through a sale/ distribution rather than through continuing use. Actions required to complete the
sale shouid indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell will

be withdrawn. Management must be comnzitted to the sale expectled within one year from the date of classification.

For these purposes, sale transactions include exchanges of non-current assets for other non-current assets when the
exchange has commercial substance. The criteria for held for sale ciassification is regarded met only when the assets
or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition, subject only to terms that are usual and
customary for sales of such assets (or disposal groups), its salc is highly probable; and it wilt genuinely be sold, not

abandoned. The company treats sale/ distribution of the asset or disposal company to be highly prebable when:
> The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset (or disposal group),

»  An active programme o locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated {if applicable),
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P The asset {or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in relation (o 1ts

current fair value,
»  The salc is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of

classification , and

P The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the datc of
classification , and

Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups are measured at the fower of their carrying amount and the fair
value less costs to sell. Assets and Habilities classified as held for salc arc presented separately in the balance sheel.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amortised.

m. Provisions
Pravisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is prebable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a
provision (o be reimbursed, for example, ander an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate
asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the

statement of profit and [oss net of any reimbursement.

n. Cash and eash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash- at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or fess, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in valuc.

o. Contingent Liability
A Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present
obligation thal is not recognized because il is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there i1s a liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company docs not recognize a contingent liability bui
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

p- Earning per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period atwibutable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

f‘or the purpose of caiculating diluted eamings pér share, the net profit or loss for the period attribulable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period arc adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

q. Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs specifically relating Lo the acquisition or construction of a gualifving asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. Borrowing
costs consist of interest and other cests that an cntity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the cxtent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest
cost.

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs efigible for
capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalization rate
is the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Company that are outstanding
during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The
amount of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred during
that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

r. Fair Value measurement
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The Company mceasures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that
would be received fo sell an asset or paid to ransfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumpticen that the transaction to scl! the asset
or transfer the liability takes place either:

s [n the principal market for the asset or liability, or

s In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantagecus market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an assel or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would usc when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their cconomic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes inte account a market participant’s ability to generate
eccnomic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by sciling it to another market participant that
would use the assct in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
availabie to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

As on the reporting date, the Company does not have any financial instrument which has been measurcd either
through FVTPL or FVTGOCL

s. Current versus Non~-Current

The Company presents assetls and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classitication. An asset
is treated as current when it is:

1 Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

2 Held primarily for the purpose of trading

3 Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

4 Cash or cash equivalent uniess restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
menths after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.
liability is current when:

1 It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

2 Ttis held primarily tor the purpose of trading

3 Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least nwvelve months after the

4 . .
reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

t. Going concern
The directors have, at the time of approving the financial statements, a reasonable expectation that the Company has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. Thus, they continue to adopt the

going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statemests.

u. Subscquent cvents
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Based on the nature of the event, the Company identifies the events occurring belween the balance sheet datc and the
date on which the financial statements are approved as ‘Adjusting Event” and “Non-adjusting cvent’. Adjustments to
assets and liabilities are made for events occurring after the balance sheet datc that provide additional information
materially affecting the determination of the amounts relating to conditions existing at the balance sheel date or
because of statutory requirements or because of their speeial nature. For non-adjusting events, the Company may
provide a disclosure in the financial statements considering the nature of the transaction.
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Amended standards and interprefations

Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments; Ind AS 107 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Ind AS 116 Leases
(amendments refated to Interest Rate Benchmark Reform}

The amendment to Ind AS 109, provides a practical expedient for assessment of contractual cash flow tes(, which is
one of the criteria for being eligible to measure a financial asset at amortized cost, for the changes in the financial
assets that may arise as a result of Interest Rafe Benchmark Reform. An additional temporary exception from
applying hedge accounting is also added for Inferest Rate Benchmark Reform.

The amendment to Ind AS 107, clarifies the certain additional disclosures 1o be made on account of Interest Rate

Benchmark Reform:
(1) the nature and extent of risks to which the entity is exposed arising from financial instruments subject to interest

rate benchmark reform;
(ii} the entity*s progress in completing the transition to alternative benchmark rates, and how the entity is managing

the transition;

(iii) the instruments exposed to benchmark reform disaggregated by significant inferest rate benchmark along with
qualitative information about the financial instruments that are yet to transition to alternative benchmark rate;

(1v) changes to entity’s risk management sirategy.

The amendments introduced a similar practical expedient in Ind AS 116. Accordingly, while accounting for lease
modification i.e. remeasuring the lease liability, in case this is required by interest rate benchmark reform, the lessce
will usc a reviscd discount rate that reflects the changes in the interest rate.

These amendments did not have any material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Ind AS 116 Leases (amendment related to rent concessions arising due to COViD-19 pandemic)

The amendment to Ind AS 116 Leases extended the practical expedient introduced for financial year 2020-21 related
to rent concessions arising due to Covid-19 pandemic, that provides an option lessee to choose that rent concessions
arising due to COVID-19 pandemic (COVID-19 rent related concessions’) not to be treated as lease modification, to
lease paymenis due on or before 30 June 2022 from 30 June 2021.

The amendment did not have any material impact on financial statements of the Company.

Amendments consequent to issue of Conceptual Framework for Financial reporting under Ind AS (“Conceptual

Framework™)
() Ind AS 102 Share Based Payments- Amended the definition of ‘liabilities” to ‘a present obligation of the entity to

transfer an economic resource as a result of past events’
transfer an economic resource as a result of past events’,

{ii) Ind AS 103 Business Combinations- The MCA clarified that for the purpose of this Ind AS, acquirers are required
to apply the definitions of an asset and a liability given in the Framework for Preparation and Presentation of
Financial Statements with Indian Accounting Standards rather than the Conceptuai Framework.

(ii1) Ind AS 114 Regulatory Deferral Accounts- The amendment added a footnote against the term ‘reliable’ used in
the ind AS 1i4. The footnote clarifies that term faithful representation’ wsed in the Conceptual Framework
encompasses the main characteristics that the Framework for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements
with Indian Accounting Standards called ‘reliability”. However, for the purpose of this Ind AS, the term “reliable’
would be based on the requirements of Ind AS 8.

(iv) Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets- The MCA clarified that the definition of term
‘liability” in this ind AS is not being revised following the revision of the definition of liability in the Conceptual

Framework.

{v) Ind AS 38 Intangible assets- The MCA clarified that the definition of an “asset” in this Ind AS is not being revised
following the revision of the definition of asset in the Conceptual Framework.

(vi) Ind AS 106 Exploration for and cvaluation of mineral resources; Ind AS 1 Presentation of Financial Staiements;
Ind AS 8 Accounting policics, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors and Ind AS 34 Interim Financial
Reporting- The reference to the Framework for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements with Indian
Accounting Standards has been substituted with reference to the Conceptual Framework.

The above amendments did not have any materiat impact on the financial statements of the Company.
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AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

4.

(s i Baldh

Particulars

Nan - aerrent

Curreng

Asat Mwd 31,2022

sl Muarch 31,2021 JAsar Manch 35, 122

As at March 31, 2021

Unsecured, considered good (measured at amortised cosch

Torens o emplayecs B2 LR25 1546 15.50

Total 11.92 16.25 1546 18,59

5 Other finangsl assets (Rs. in lakhs)
Nowy ~rmr Lurrent

Ieriiculars

Asat March 31, 2022

As 2t March 31, 24021 As at March 33, 2022

As al March 31, 2021

Iinterest acered on banks dspasits - - 730 10924
Amount paid under peates 3500 3500 - .
Less © Aemanst wrillen aff dunng fhe year 1350013 -

Deposits with criginl maturily period of mare than 12 manths® 340 340 . -
JTotal 3AT 3830 750 105.24
“Ered deposit o K3 341 LAkEs (previets voar 12 340 Lakhs) pledged with the [ P, Government Sales Tat Depantment and Teanspurt Authusy

ERcfir nate 29 1(6)

6. Othor assers (R i Jakhs)

Mo - qurrent Curent

Particulars AsacMarch31.2022 | Asat March 31,2021 | Asat March 31,2022 | Asat Murch 31,2021
Security deposits £2.32 734 - -
Advances 10 cmpleyess - - 16.69 2305
Prepaid cxpenses 323 870 %l 971m
Advences o Supgliers

- Unseeured, comsidered good - - 3043 5291
- Unisscuseil, considorel doulafol - - 24.40 2640
Lesy provision for donblful advances - . (2440 12441
Tutul 1557 1404 1 i 3
7. Ewentories (Lower of cost and net realizahle value) {Rs. in lakhs)
Pauticulars AsatMarch 31,2022 | Asat March 31,2011
Stores and spars® 82347 88339
Serap 203
Total 3347 B
* Inctudes slore fying al third parky loeation Rs. 55.63 lukhs (novious yea Rs. 33,57 Lid

8. Trade receivubles (Rs in lakhis)
Darticalars Nowcurrent* Curremt

AsatMarch31,2022 | AsatMarch31,282F | AsatMarch3),2022 | Asac March 31,2023

Tiude reccivables

nseewed. cunsilered yood 292183 242185 161375 73133
Credit impaired SRS 30668 - -
Less: Provisien for expected credit loss 1316.6%) (385,68 - -
Total ZIIIIE 192184 T615.76 RS
* Refer Matg Mo, 293 (i) and i)

Trade Recevables Ageing Schedule- Non Current

G Zing for foliowing perieds from due d2f

Asat N

A€t Mareh 31 ot Due Less than 6months | 6 nonths - year f-2years 23 More than 3 years Torul
[indispeted Trade Recoivables - considersd guol R N R R R R
Undisgreted Frade Receivables - which Luwe siauificant inercase i eveit risk - . - - R -
Undisgarrad Creds Rurvival fos- et anpaitad ; - . R . Lo . - , I
Dusputed Trade Recoreables - eonsidered gaod - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Reccivables - which Have signifieant inercase in eredit sisk - - - - -
Disputed Trade Reccivables - athers - - 22681 243594 EERT) 323854
Dispuled Trode Beccivables ceedit impaired - . - - i316.65) 131668}
Total 1 - - 3681 FYAT] 63911 22185

[ Tor Tallawing prerieds from due date

Asatnd 2 e T

Aran March 31, 2028 For Dee Less trass 6 munths | 6 mosths -1 year 12 yems 23 years Mure thun 3 vears L Taab v
[ndispuicd Trade Receivaltes - cansidesed good R R . _ R B
Undisputed Trade Reveivables - which huve significant inevease in eredit risk - - - - - -
{ndisputed Trode Receivahles - credst impaired - - - . . -
[visputed Tesds Roceivahiles - considesed paod - - - - B -
Disputcd Trade - which have senilicant increase in credit risk - R . . R
Dispuled Teade Receivables - athers - - 236 Kt 2035 03 58503

Pisputed Trade Receivables —redit supured - - - - .
[Torul - N 23631 203593 SBE03




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes To The Financial Slatements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule- Curyent

AsatMarch 31,2022

Dot Doe

0

Tar fullowing perinds from due date

Fess dian 4 mumiths

& noniths -f year

1-2 years

2.3 years

Murethan 3 years Tatal

Undisputed Trade Recn avles - considered good

7 indispated Trsde Eecenvables - which have ificunt morcuse m ol usk

Undespuied Teads Recenables -cradit mpured

Drispated Trade Receivables « consdered pood

Mspated Frade Recenublus - which have significant e

[Xspuccd Teads Recedvables - vthiers

Disputed Trale Receivables -ceelii i

198352

42497

Sy

- 134305

Trade Receivabic-Nilled

19852

.39

- 1,549,685

Trade ReceivablcUubilla]

[ZAY]

Total

1.613.76

As at March 31, 2021

Nel Guc

For Teflawing perinds frum dus date

Luss than £ munths

G munths -1 year

23y

AMure than 3 years Total

Undispured Trade Receivalles - vorsidened good

Undisputed Trade Receivalbles - swhich have signiltcant inurease i coalitsisk

[Uadisprted Trade Receivables - credrt impaired

Thisputed Trade Recetvables - cansidered pond

1 sputed Trade Rocomvaldes - which have signifeant increase in credit nsk

isputead Trade Receivabies- odhers.

Dispuled Trade Receivaldes <redst impuired

16.82

Trade tvuble-Billed

32984

176

22686

- 56722

[Trade e-linbilled

6411

[Total

73133

5. Cfash and cash cquivalends

{Rs. in lalhs)

Asat March 31, 2022 | Az at March 31, 2031

Ralinces with lanks:

- Current aceotnts §33.66 12505
- In Deposit Accotints fwitl original maturity [2ss than 3 menths) B0 R
Eash on hand 320 232
Tt [RES 120737

10. Bank Halances

(Re. in lakdig)

Partculars

Asat March

Asat March 31, 2020

Margin money Mickd as scouity)” S5t 2,952.60
L deposit acceunt 3548 1445.00
Taotal TROE 95 A3TRA0

030t i tolal margin moncy Rs. 330 fakhs (meviols year Ks. 2,414 kakirs) held as margin money wilh IDBErustes fr repuvmens of bomowings and bakanes held as security dopusil w

11, Deferved Tas

uniles £01 non fand based liniet

In aceordance Witk Ind AS-12 "Income Taows" Defirred L assets are recognized onhy if there is ressonable certanty thal suffivient fslore wxble incone will be ssailable agatast which sich defomed L assets can be realzed. [nview of lack of reasenable cerlainty
of sullivient futuce tixsbie income ageinst wehich net deferred tox assets can he realizel and the uge unzbsorbed depreciation. the Company has not recogaized defenred tax asset (o he extent of Rs. 3,029.95 lakks {Previnus year T 7.979 67 Y ason Maick 31. 2022,

Asat March 31,2022 | As at Murch 31, 2821

Tax effects defevred fax assels

Unabsarbed deprectateon armied forward 2364282 2894627

Provision for employee Teoclits 5130 4786

MAT credit entidement - 1,509 87

Total Deferred fax assets (a) 2369411 F0.504.00

| Tax etfects constibnting deferred tux Habilitics

Dilfercns: belwmea L s and bush B vf Doogeniz, plaat and Equipta (20,554 17) 82433
Total Deferred tax lizbilities (b) (20,6641 7)) 22.325.33)|
et dcferred Tax assel @) +thy 302995 O
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AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

12 Sliare capital

{Hz. in lakhs)

Partculais

Asat March 31,2023

Asar March 31,2020

Authurized Shaves

FUGANU (previous year 060U U eqmey shaces of Rs. 10 cach HO0GD T.000.00
Tssued, Subseribed and fully paid-up shares
SHYU.15284]1 (prevaeus vear 36015284 1 ) equity shares of Rs 10 sach. fullyp 601520 S6.0052%
Total 5601528 3601528
{a) Reconciliation of A eyqnify drares mitstanding at the heginning and at the cnd of the year

Asat March 31, 2022 As at March 31,2021

Partivalars Num bers of shares

(R in Takhs)

Numbers of shares

(R in lakis)

Sharcs oltslandmg o the begmming of 1 yeor SH0152541 5601528 SAB152.841 6415
Muvenient dssing the veae - - . i
shares outstandig af the end of the vear 560,152,841 $6,415.28 SeIIR2 A1 ETAEEL)

{h) Termsirights attached W equity shares

The Compeane s anhy une class of enuity sharcs having par vaue f Rs.10 per share. Each holder of cqurity shases is entilled to ane vote per sliare. Tl Gl dividend pupassd b ke Board of I

Annual Generat Meeting,

ors is subect 1o the approval o the shreluduers in the ensuing

in the eveac of liguidauon of Lhc Conapany. the holders al equity shures will be entitled (o seceive remuining assets of the Eompam. afler destibution of afl il amnonts The distibution will b in propoetion la the number of cquiy shares held by the
starchalders
te) Betuil of shares held by the holding comipany:
Particulars Asal March 31,2922 Asal March 31, 2021
Numbers of g (Rs. bt labhs) Numbrers of shares (R< in Lakirs)
alana Power Compans Lomitod. the holling company, aengwith ts neminzes 452 485,640 19.195.56 .
1) Details of suarchuldors hetding more than $% shares in e Company:
Purticalurs Asat Ma Asat March 31,2021
Numbers of shurcs Numlicrs of diares fin %)
Namr of the Share Holders .
Mubins Power Compuny Limited 192,955 640 FRA% BE.00%
| Fissnce Corpasation, Wishing 67,197,201 12.00% 124005

() Shares held by promoters

As at March 31, 2022 Az at March S1, 2021

Noof Shaves asat end
of the year

rarticulurs Nawme
Particulurs Promoter Nawme % Of rofal shares

end of the year

Ye OF tutal shares

“Malana Power
Company Limited

ity shares of 7 10 cach fully poid

492,955 640 R

i

492 88

Tuotal

885,

fus g the recerds of the Company, ineluding its vegister of shareholders membees, the abuve sharehuliing repesents botk logal & benefloial avnorship of shares

15 Otser equits

Paiticulars

TA) Refained carmings:
Ratance as at Apnil 1, 2020

Profit for the yeay

Other comprehensive insome taet of 1)
Hutarwe o= at March 31,2021

Protit fot the »
Other camprchensive ]
Balance as at March

o<
31,2022

2.108.63)
35.00

@580 65)

83033

(8 60))

14174

{Rs. in lakhs

{11,883.68)

Particulars

R in lakdhs)

(35 Deewned Fguity Contibmtion:
Balance us at Apiil 1. 2020

Reclussificd in 2020-2] [Refer Note 2.3 (8]

Tutal Other Fquity as at March 31, 2021

Repayment of deemed cquity duonng the veas [{Refor Note 293 (i)
Balunce 3s at March 31, 2022

Tatal Other Lquity as ar March 31, 2022

F4172 80

s £ e
5

Rewined eamings cansatuie e accumulaled peoéils eamed by the Company il date, Jess disidend tinchuding dividend distribution L) urd wther distibation ks s e shorehnlibers

Deaed Equity Contritrution
Beemed cquiry contribiiion coasists o centnlbrlion from the holdiag company. fRefer Note 243 tiv)]

14 Non-Current Borruwings

R in lakhs)

Non - vurrent

Particalurs As at Alarch 31,2022

As st Merch 31,2001

Teamm boins

Total

Feom banks (secured b FEEITH 202585

Feam firancial insinution (sccured) - 10.016.41

Gther foans

t.oan - holdag company {unserured) {Refia Note (i below| L4,600.04 14 50000

Less: Curreat matusitics fdisvhosed in short term borrwings) (B15.47) 329577

Total 71,221.57 30,1 46,20

] res

35 at March 31,222

Parficulars Carrying Value | Last baturity Dake Repayment fums

) Term Looan fren Bank : (Rs. in takhs)

IndusInd Bank Limited 741665 Augest 31 3037 Balance foart anotia s sepuyable 1n 24 structucel
usiallments

{i0) Loan and advances from related party - halding comparcy {onsccured)

Malana Power Compant Lamied [Uascclred) 46.380.00 E
Subcrdinaled loan ageerment hetween the Company
and the holding company. The lagn pranted i
repavube valy ence st obligation w the vulside

Tess: Rechussitied 4o Olhe Eyuily duting Oy ppevious year [Refer Note 2.3 )] RIRET) landers have been paid and dichaized i ful

Net luans end advances fram rdated party-EHolding Company 1L600.040

22,036.65




AD Hydro Pawer Limited
Notes Te The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 34, 2022

Term Loan from k.
The: Company fas taken Indian Repee tam hans fiams Indosind Bunk Limned. The laaa is canying fixed snw;

whiely was % 84K per annum in peevious vear sond upid fuly 31, 202)

A& 6.20% s per amsum froms Awg 1, 3021l July 31,2

=5, T

Secured by wag o first noriage wnd charee mn all immavable propestscs Wherever sated. both present and folur, and hyprthecativs, of sll movable sssets. intang dichis. operating cash Gows, dl hank accomnss ele . piesent and futore, of the company,

¢ imvestment in Uie Compassy

and axcept 43,950 10.01 %] shares beld goiniy with individual shaeholders) i Twvvun of the Security Trostee” the Lesder

all dhe shares bufd by e Maluna Power Compuny Limsted v 8802 ul"the total equity shar cait

‘Tusteeshop Servaces Lumited i3 acung as the Sevanty 1 rustee on hebalf of the senios lendess and the oh v creaded o its favoee

i

{iij Loan and advances (rom related paris - hol {unsecured}

“Term loan From holding comasy is ussecured and was given hetween the sear 2006 1w 2008 under the erstwhike Crnpanies Ac, 1936 s per the terms of the suhordimaled lnam agreemeat hetweer the campany and e holding cavapany. The buan geented 13

¢ all abligatinn ta te muside lendeis have hees paid and discharged an full and the interest oreen 18 pavohlc a3 per the condibions slipulsted in the Grancing agreements. Also. vefer nole 29 5 [v)

sepatke anl

15, Tax (assels (Rs. in lakhs)

Purticulers Non - cerrent Current
Asat March 31,2032 | AsutMarch 31,2021 | Asut Marck 31,2022 | Asad Murdh 31, 2021

Frovision fa moame 67 - - - [ZENE
Advance income d [net af provisions of Rs (60 76 lukbs, Bs §40.76 :20208-

21y (246,551 URLY -

[Tax fassctspiakilities Q555 avie - 14

16, ther financial lishilities (Rs. in lakhs)
P Non - current Caront

Particulars Asat March 31,2002 | Acat March 31, 2021 | Asaf March 31,2622 | Ac at Marck 31,2011
Capilal ereditors - - s 894
Inicrest acerued bt nol due o foan from helding company - 2330549 - -
Loss Rechssified to Other guaty [Refer Hots 2.3 {v)] - 123395 80} . -
Netingerest accrued butnut due on boan fiom Holding Company - E - -
Degosit fom contractirs ad wthers - - LIA45 EX s
futesest aceriied but nat duc un s tom bank and financial ssstiutions - - 15035 12177
Tatal z - 17354 33793
17. Pronisions {Rs. in laldis)
Nom - current Current

Partioulars AswMardh 31,2022 | AsatMarch 31,2021 | Asar March 31,2022 | Asat March 31,2021
Provison fur emplayee henefits:

- Gratuity {Reler Note Mo, 313} - - 2654 -
- Compcnsated abaenees (Refer Nnte Mo, 31,3} 167,96 15818 934 618
Tatal T67.96 15818 3588 [AF]

®
Chartered |+

Accountanis | &




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

18, Trade payablest

Cutrent

(Hs. in lakhs)

Nat - current

Particulars

Asat Marde 31,2022

Asat March 31, 2028

As at March 31,222

As at Mareh 31, 202t

Teade payaldes
- (ot culstanding duss of misia and smadl enleryises Reter Note beln)

- (ot molsemding dues of ercditirs niler han sicin and small cntemuises . . LEIRRT 94379
Tora - - [NEXH EIERD)
*There aro no amratonts whick A roquied 13 D transtoned fo the Jmvestor Tdcation and Protoction. Fund by the Company.

Kotr: Disclasures requived onder Section 22 of i Micrs, Smadl and Mediom Entaprises Beveopment Act, 2006
18. Trade pavables
Baeing far trade payshte outstand'ng 3s at March 32, 2022 is as follows:

Dutstanding far fallawing periads fram due date of payment

Particulars Mot dus Tess than 6 months | Less than L year T yoars 3-3years Whore than 3 years Total

Trade payable
MASKAF trefer details helow] - - - - -

Others - 1,387.85 435 2143 53.B5 147887
Disnuted dues - MSME - - - - - - -
Osoute d dues - Gthers - - - - - - -

[ Total - 1,387.86 935 2141 59.85 1,47E.87
Ageing for_trade payable autstanding as 2t March 33, 2021 is 35 follows

Outstanding for following sreriods from due date of payment

Particulars Mot due Less than 6 manths Less than 1 year 1-2years 2 -3 years More than 3 years Total
Trade payable
S {refer details beloww} . - . - -
Others - 802865 9.98 464 66.52 88379
Disputed dues - MSME - . - - .
Dispuled dues - Gthurs - - - - -
Total - - 802,65 9.9R 4564 66,52 BE3. 79
Micro, Small and Medium Enlerprises
Details relating to micrs, small asd medium Wiselosed beluws (Rs. in lakhs)

Tartioutars s At Mbarch 31, 2033 | s af Nareh 31, 2021

[The prancial amtnt semarmimg GRpad & amy SEppiier 2 a e end of the year N B
[ 711¢ interest dus on principal amount remsining unpsid &2 aay supplicr as of the - -
end of the yeu
7he amnnt of interest e 1y the Cemngans i terms of section 16 of the Micro - .

Small and Mcdium Enterpnses Develapment Act, 2006 (MSMEL Act). along with
the amoust of Uhe raymieat st the supplber bevond e appoisted dice during
th vea
The amouat of ingercst due and payabls St the poriad af defay in making pement - -

(wefuch fave been pisd Lot beyond e ppoinied day during e year) bat withmil
aiddhing theinterest specificd under the MSMED Act
[Tihe amouns of sntercst acesud aad remaining uopoid atthe end of the year - -

The smount of lurthe: inerest remaining doe und prsable even in the swceceding - -
voses. wntl such dute swhen the inlerest ducs as abovs arc astpally paid to the sl
enterpmse. for dhe purpuse of disalluwance us a deductible mependifure wmdes the
MSTAED Acy
Tuos ke Maro and Small Entecprses have been detcrmancd 1o the <xtent such partics have byes identificd un the basis of inlormution eoflectzd by the Mensgenent. This bas beo 1elied upun b the auditos
19, Other linbilisics (R in lakhs)

Corrent
Purticulars Asal March 35,2022 | As ut March 31,2021

Statatory katilitics 8622 5433
dvance recerved for tuwer rersiag fork 0728 2088
Fotal [EErT)




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

20. Revenue from operations

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

a) Revenue from power supply (net) 24.895.67 16,944 .48
b) Revenue from fransmission inceme 685.06 675.41
Revenue from Operations (net) 25,580.73 17,619.89
21. Gther income {Rs. in lakhs)
Particul Year ended Year ended
artieniars March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
a}) Interest income
i) Financial assets held at Amortised cost
- Interest on bank deposits 289.09 52225
- Interest on employee loan 0.15 0.42
b) Others non operating income
- Sale of certified emission reductions 139.29 236.82
- Insurance claim 0.89 358.02
- Miscellaneous income 117.70 212.53
¢) Other gains
- Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment ("net") - 11.32
Total 54712 1,341.36

22. Employee benefits expenses

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31,2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Salaries, wages and bonus 1,345.56 1.199.80
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note no. 31.1) 79.26 71.27
Gratuity expenses (Refer Note no. 31.3) 17.95 35.01
Compensated absences expenses (Refer Note no. 31.3) 13.87 4.05
Workmen and staff welfare expenses 03.29 57.71
Total 1,549.93 1,367.84

23. Finance costs

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

a) Interest cost

- Interest on term leans 1,322.28 1.898.82

- On sub debt loan [Refer Note 29.3 (iv)] 1,394.30 1,394.30

- Interest others 175.55 14.74
b} Other borrowing costs

- Financial and bank charges 594.47 555.37
Total 3,486.61 3,863.23
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AD Hydro Power Limited

Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

e

24. Depreciation and Amortisation expenses

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
March 31,2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 4,968.59 5.385.72
Total 4,968.59 5,385.72
25. Other expenses {Rs. in [akhs)
Particul Year ended Year ended

articutars March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Stores, spares & other consumables 249.55 304.14
Rent 46.52 47.68
Power and fuel 142.17 82.30
Repair and maintenance

- Civil work 161.43 166.06
- Plant and machinery 141.60 284.81
- Others 66.66 19.10
Rates and taxes 547 0.83
Insurance 306.50 294.72
Payment to auditor (Refer Note (1) below}) 18.31 16.14
Traveling and conveyance 23.65 17.63
Legal and professional expenses 134.65 211.96
Security arrangement expense 148.83 156.79
Social welfare expenses 63.25 18.65
Corporate social responsibilily expenses (Refer Note (2) below) 68.62 50.50
Vehicle running and hiring expenses 113.54 90.75
1.oss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 21.49 -
Miscellancous expenses 134.92 177.71
Total 1,847.16 1,939.77
Notes :

(1) Payment to auditors (ineluding taxes): (Rs. in lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
Particylars March 31, 21122 March 31, 2421
- Audit fees 17.11 15.34
- Fees for certification 0.59 -
- Reimbursement of expenses 0.61 0.80
| Xotal 18.31 16.14

(2) Corporate social responsibility expenditure

(Rs. in lakhs)

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
a) Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of'the Act 60.80 46.15
b) Amount spent during the year on the following:
(i} Construction/Acquisition of any asset - 0.76
{(il) On purposes other than (i) above 68.62 49.74
Tatal (i) + (i} 68.62 50.50

Amount unspent as on March 31, 2022 is Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil)
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AD Hydro Power Limited .
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

26. Tax expense

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Currerl tax* - 489.23
Total - 489.23
*During the current year, the Company has opted for lower tax regime under section 115BAA at tax rate of 22%.
Therefore, the Company is not eligible to carry forward its MAT credit under special tax regime.
(a) The income tax expense for the ycar can be reconciled fo the profit
before tax as foliows: {Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Accounting profit before Income-tax 9,830.39 2,657.86
At India's statutory income tax rate under lower tax regime of 25.16% 2,474.11 773.97
{Previous year under normal tax regime- 29.12%)
Tax effect of depreciation and expenses that are not deductible for {144.28) {322.50)
determining taxable profits
Tax effect of income from sale of emission reductions certificates taxable at
lower rate {18.83) {32.02)
2,311.00 419.45
Tax expense 2,311.00 419.45
Less: Set off of carried forward unabsorbed depreciation (2,311.00) {419.45)
Net Income tax expense - -
Add: MAT on book profits - 489.23
Income tax expenscs reported in the Statement of Profit & Loss - 489.23
(b) Items on which Deferred tax asset has nat been recognized* (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Unabsorbed depreciation brought/carried forward 2.978.65 6,121.93
Provision for employee benefits 51.30 47.86
MAT credit entitlement - 1,809.87
) ,’I.,:Eia,!m oiins . 3,029.95 7,979.67 |

In accordance with Ind AS-12 "Income Taxes" Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assels can be realized. In view of lack of
reasonable certainty of sufficient future taxable income against which net deferred tax assets can be realized and huge
amount of unabsorbed depreciation, the Corupany bus not recognized deferred tax asset to the extent of X 3,029.95 lakhs

(Previous year ¥ 7,979.67 ) as on March 31, 2022.
*Refer Note 11

27. Earning per share

Particul Year ended Year ended
Arfierrar March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Profit for the year atiributable to owners of the Company (Rs. in lakhs) (a) 9.830.39 2.168.63

Weighted average numnber of equity shares for the purpose of basic and diluted

earning per share (No. of share in 1akhs) (b) 5,601.53 5,601.33
Basic and Diluted earning per share (in Rs.) [(a) / (b}] 1.75 0.39
Diluted earning per share 1.75 0.3%
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

28 Segment Reporting
The Company's activities involves generation and sale of hydro power. Also, the Company generates income from usage of its owned transmission line.
Considering the natire of Company’s business and operations, there are no separale reportable segments (business and/ or geographical) in accordance with
the requirements of Tndian Accounting Standard 108 ‘Segment Reporting”. The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the operating results as one
single segment for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment and hence, there are no additional disclosures to
be provided other than those already provided i the {inancial statements.

2% Contingent Liabilities and Commitments {te the extent not provided for})

29.1 Contingent Liabilities*
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 | A5 2¢ March 31,
2021
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:

Demand under The Building & Othier Construction Workers 1,459.58 1,459.58
‘Weifarc Cess Act, 1996 (BOCW) (Refer note (a) below)
Demand under Local Arca Development Fund (LADF) from Directorate of Energy, 1,427 00 1,427.00
Government of Himachal Pradesh (refer note (b} below)
Demand raised by Directorate of fisherics, Himachal Pradesh 6475 99.75
(refer note (¢} below)
Demand of lease rentals by Himachal Pradesh Govt. for 2,611.90 -
diverted forest land (refer note (f) below)

* Company believes that these claims/demands are not probable to be decided against the Company and therefore, no provision for the above is
required.

Notes:

(a) During the financial year 20122013, the Cess Assessing Officer vide order dated January 23, 2013 had raised a demand of ¥1,459.58 lakhs on
the Company under the Building & Other Construction Workers Weltare Cess Act, 1996 (“BOCW Act™) for the period from January 01, 2005
to Juby 31, 2012, The Company is of the view, based upon Jegal expert opinion, the obligation to pay Cess under BOCW Aect arise only for the
peried commencing from Deceniber 08, 2008 to July 01, 2010 (i.e from the date when the rules were notified and up to the date when factory
license was granted to the Company}. In view of this, there s no question of payment of Cess prior to Decermber 8, 2008 as demand has no
justification or legal sanctity. The amount so determined based on the Company's view has been already paid and provided for in the books of
accounts. The Company had filed a writ petition before the High Court of Himachal Pradesh for the above said demand. During the hearing
held on Felwuary 28, 2013, an ingerim Stay has been granted against the demnand. The matter 15 presently pending for adjudication with no fixed
date

Pending any further directions by the High Court and based upon the legal expert opinien, management is of the view that no provision is
deemed necessary in the {inancial statements in this regard.

(b) During 2006, Directorate of Energy (DOE) of Himachal Pradesh had raised a demand of Rs. 1,427 lakhs on the Company towards local area
development fund {LADF). The amount was determined considering 1.5% of the final cost of the project of the Company of Rs. 1,60,700 lakhs
(after considering the expenses already meurred by the Company of Rs. 984 lakhs). The determination was based upon the gufdelines issued on
LADF activities by Government of Himachal Pradesh in December 11, 2006 and as amended in October 03, 2011, However, the management
is of the view that tie amount should be computed @ 1.5% of the total capital cost as reflected in Detailed Project Report of the Company 1e.
Rs. 92,200 lakhs in terns of agreement dated November 05, 2005 entered with the Government of Himachal Pradesh. Further, the DOE had
not considered the total amount incurred and deposited by the Company aggregating to Rs. 1,423 lakhs. Had these been considered/computed
appropriately, the above demand would not arise. Management is of the view that the Company has complied with the conditions agreed in
terms of the agreement dated November 03, 2005 with Government of Himachal Pradesh which is prior to the date of guidelines issued in 2006
and thus no additional provision is required. Currently this matter is being contested before High Court of Himachal Pradesh on which stay has
been granted on the said demand. Management is of the view that no provision is deemed necessary in the financial statements in this regard

{c) The Department of Fisheries vide letter dated January 04, 2013 directed the Company to pay an amount of Rs. 99.75 lakhs for granting of No
Objection Certificate (NOC) for sctting up Hydro Power Project in the state of Himachal Pradesh as per the requirements of HP State Pollution
Control Board. Management is of the view that the Company is not covered under the negative list under the policy norms issued in 2008 by the
Fisheries Department for issuance of NOC in setting up the Power Project in the state of Himachal Pradesh and thus the above said demand s
not tenable hence no provision is required.
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The Company had received a demand of Rs. 9975 Tacs from Director-cum-Warden of Fisheries, Himachal Pradesh in lieu of the NOC granted
on 04.01.2013 against which company filed a Writ Petition in the Hor'ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh in view of the fact that the streams
utilized for the Project are not covered in the Negative List of the Department of Fisheries. The Hon’ble High Cousrt of Himachal Pradesh vide
order dated 28.03.2013 stayed the demand of Department of Fisheries by direeting the company to deposit of Rs. 35 lacs which was deposited.
Alihough, the company has a goed case of merit, however in view of pending litigation fer more than 9 years, it has been decided to write off
Rs. 35 lakhs paid ir: terms of the order of the High Court. The balance amount of Rs. 64.75 Lacs is being considered as contingent liability.

{d) The Company is subject to certain legal proceedings and claims, which Lave atisen in the ordinary course of business, for the lands and right to

use lands acquired by it and recovery suits filed by various parties. These cases are pending with vatious courts. After considering the
circumstances and legal advice received, the management believes that the chances to decide the case against the Company is remote and thus
these cases will not have any material impact on the financial statements and no provision is requited.

(e) Based upon the lega? opinion obtained by the management, there are various interpretation issues and thus is in the process of evaluating the

®

(@)

impact of the recent Supreme Court Judgment in the case of “Vivekananda Vidyamandir vs Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (II), West
Bengal in relation to non-exclusion of certain aliowances from the definition of “basis wages” of the relevant employees for the purpose of
determining contribution to provident fund under the Employees Provident Fund & Misceliancous provisions Act, 1952,

Pending issuance of guidelines by the regulatory autherities on the application of this ruling, the impact on the Company for the previeus
periods, if any, cannot be ascertained.

The Company has received 2 memorandum dated 15.02.2022 demanding Rs. 2,611.90 lakhs towards the lease money on 37.62% Hectares of
forest land diverted for the execution of 192 MW Allain Duhangan HEP in Manali District Kutha.

The Comparny has persued the note and 1s of the view that the demand rtaised by the Government of Himachal Pradesh is not tenable in view of
the fact that it is not in compliance of the Order of Hon bie High Court of Himachal Pradesh in WP No. 7103/2014 dated 05.07.2017. Further,
Land Lease Rules of the Government itself is retrospective in nature. The demand is also not in accordance with the Forest Laws of the
Government of India. Accordingly, the Company has disputed the demand vide its letter dated 30th March 2022. The Company is of the view
that it has a good case on the merit and no provision is required.

On December 24, 2021, the Company has received a demand of Rs. 5,833 lakhs from Central Transmission Utility of India Limited (“*CTUIL™)
in relation to relinquishment charges for surrender of Long Term Access rights with Power Grid Corporation of India Limited, which in the
opinion of the Cempany, is rot in accordance with the methodology specified by the CERC vide Order dated March 08, 2019 in petition no.
92/MP/2015. :

Based on consideration of the information available tiil date, the Company has computed the relinquishment charges as per methodology
specificd by aforesaid order, along with interest, amounting to Rs. 1,632.09 lakhs and has provided for in the books of account during the year.
Based on its assessment, we believe that it is possible, but not probable, that the demand/financiai exposure mentioned above wilf arise and
accordingly, no provision for any further liability has been made in the financial statements.

192 Commitmenis

(2)

(b)

The Company had entered into Bulk Power Transmissior Agreement with Power Grid Corporation of India Limited {Power grid} to avail long
term open access to the transmission system of Power grid for transfer of power from Allain Dubangan HEP te Northern Region Constituents.
The Company has agreed to share and pay all the transmission charges of Power grid for a period of 40 ycars from Commercial Operation Date
i.e July 29, 2610, This is being a fiom comumitment, recognized as an expensc or receipt of monthly bills from Power grid, under the head ‘Bulk
power transmission charges’ in the Statement of profit and loss. However during the year the Company had relinguished the Apgresment.

Besides, in accordance with implementation agreement with Government of Himachal Pradesh (GOHP), the company shali provide 12% of its

deliverabie energy free of cost to GOHP. [refer Note 29.1 {g) above]

The Company has other commitments for the purchase order issued after considering the requiremnent per operating cycle for purchase of goods
and services in the normal course of business. The Company does not have any long term comuitments of material non-cancellable contractual
comimitments / contracts including derivative contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

29.3 Other matters

®

{iD)

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment's

As on March 31, 2022, the Company has net worth of Rs. 1,06,087.78 lakhs (Previous Year- Rs. 1,01,511.12 lakhs) and accumulated profits of
Rs. 141.74 lakhs as at March 31, 2022 {Previous Year- Accumulated losses amounting Rs. 2,680.05 lakhs). Based on financial projections
(including the prejected tariff) arrived at afier considering the past experience of running simifar power project and renewable source of fuel,
management believes that profits will continue to accrue on account of expected increase in tariff and there are no impairment indicators and
hence no adjustments are required to the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment on account of impairment and the Company will
have sufficient cash flow to meets its future obligations.

Dispute related te parties using the transmission line
On Octaber 17, 2019, the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) passed an Order on the Dedicated Transmission System of AD

Hydro Power Limited (“the Company”) for three parties using the transmission lfine for transmitting the energy in which CERC stated the
lollowing:

a) With regards to transmission charges, CERC approved the capital cost of Dedicated Transmission System at Rs.23,892 lacs as against the
capital cost submitted by the Company of Rs. 41,661 lacs (on the date of COD i.e. December 17, 2010)/Rs. 45,284 lacs (on the date of March
31, 2013 with additional capitalization) and accordingly determined the annual fixed cost {Transmission Tariff) for using transmission line for
the period 2011-12 to 2018-19. Accordingly, the Company determined the amount invoiced over and above the amount which should have
been invoiced based on capital cost and fixed cost determined by CERC for the above stated period amounting to Rs. 9,668.08 lacs. The
management is of the view that the methods used to derive the capital cost by the CERC are not in accordance with the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff} Regulations (“regulations’™ for the period 2009-14 and 2014-19 and Blectricity Act,
2003,




AD Hydro Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

With respect to matter detailed in (a} above, the Company had filed an appeal against the CERC Order before Appeliate Tribunal for Electricity
(APTEL) in October 2019, APTEL vide Order dated 17.01.2020 stayed the CERC’s order so far as raising adjustment of bills was concemned
along with the direction to conlinue Lo issue the future bills in accordance with the CERC Order till the appeal is finally disposed-off. The
Respondents were directed to pay charges in terms of the order for use of the transmission line of ADHPL. The Company has accordingly started

raising the invoices based on the CERC order effective 18th October, 2019 and recognized as transmission income.

Accordingly, the trade receivables aggregating to Rs. 2.921.85 Jakhs {in previous year Rs. 2,921.85 lakhs) related to the aforesaid amount are
considered good and fuily recoverable and in the opinion of the Management, no provision is required in respect of possible exposure aggregating
10 Rs. 6,746.23 lakhs (in previous year Rs. 6,746.23 lakhs) towards amount already collected from the users of Dedicated Transmission Line tili
March 31, 2022,

Pending litigation and final decision on the appeal by APTEL, the Management, based on the legal opinion, is of the view that the above CERC
Order is ot legally tenable and would not have any material liability on the Compary

(b) With regards to transmission losses, CERC directed to share the losses between (he parties using the transmission line on the basis of weekly
average losses in proportion to the scheduled energy on weekly basis instead of a flat charge of 4.75% charged by the Company as per the Interim
Power Transmission Agreement (IPTA) signed between parties and accordingly directed the Northern Regional Load Despatch Centre (NRLDC)
to re-compute the same which is presently under stay. However, the management is confident that the actual twansmission losses to be computed
by NRLDC would not be materially different in comparison with carrent flat charge of 4.75% and there would not be any material impact on the

financial statements

(ili} Dispute with Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL)
Hinachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) hiad withheld an amount of Rs. 316.68 lakhs on account of energy not supplied to
them because of shut down of plant on date August 26, 2010. The Company had initiated the arbitralion proceedings to the recover the said
amount. In 2015, the Hon'ble Arbitrator had decided the matter in favour of HPSEBL against which the Company has preferred an appeal belore
the Hon’ble High Court of Shimla. Currently the matter is under adjudication. The management is of the view that it had already informed
HPSEB about the shut down as the schedule was given of Nil power for the period of shut down, therefore the claim of HPSEB in not legally

tenable. HMowever the entire receivable of Rs. 316.68 Iakhs has been provided by the Company in the earlier years.

(iv) Sub debt received from Malana Power Company Limited (MPCL)
In 2009, the Company had received sub debt from MPCL amounting to Rs. 46,380 lakhs at market intcrest rate and this sub debt was classified as
Loans on transition to Ind AS based on mtention of the parties at that point of time. During the previous year, the Company and MPCL had
mutualiy agreed 1o modify the terms of repayment of sub debt of Rs. 31,780 lakhs out of total sub debt of Rs. 46,380 lakhs ané accumulated
interest of Rs. 23,395 89 lakhs on total debt as follows:
Interest on sub debt of Rs. 31,780 laklis will be Wil from April 01, 2020. At the discretion of the Company, the Company can repay Rs. 31,780
lakhs and Rs. 23,395 89 lakhs out of distributable profits of the Company and it can be paid only after making dividend payments to the equity
shareholders of the Company or as per the agreement signed between the Company, MPCL and IFC.
Based on the above modification, the Company had derecognized the loan liability and accumulated interest payable and fransferred the balances
to Deemed Equity Contribution and presented under “Deemed Equity Contribution” under Other Equity as on March 31, 2621,
The balance sub debt amounting to Rs. 14,600 lakhs carries interest rate of 9.55% per annum.
During the current year, the Company has suo moto repaid Rs. 5,245.13 lakhs out of the opening balance,
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30 Related Party Disclosures
Disclosures as required by [nd AS 24 — “Related Party Disclosures™ are as follow:

2) Names of related parties and description of relationship

Rescription of relationship

Namc of related party

Bhilwara Energy Limiled

Ultimate Holding Company

Helding Company Malana Power Company Linited
W - soridae infl . ver th . ] o
CE::;:]:'S& having significant influence over the Statkraft Holding Singapore Pte. Limited (SHSPL)

Fellow Subsidiary Companies

Indo Canadian Consultancy Services Limited

Key Management Personnel®

Mr. Ravi Thunjhunrwala (Director)
Pankaj Kapoor (Manager)

Enterprises on which Statkraft Holding Singapore
Limited (SHSPL) has significant influence

Statkraft Market Private Limited, India

Trust under commen control

i) AD Hydro Power Limited Employees Group
Grataity Trust

1} AD Hydre Power Limited Sr. Exceutive Group
Superannuation Scheme Trust

*  Additional related parties identified as per Companies Act, 2013

Non-Executive Director, CEG and CFO

Mr. O P Ajmera

Company Secrelary

Mr. Arvind Gupta

b

et}

Names and details of transaction of related partics durin,
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

¢} Compensation of Key Management Personnel
{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Mr. Pankaj Kapoor
Manager
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Short Term Benefitti 33.41 28.86
Defined Contribution Plan 1.6] 1.38
Total ) 35.03 30.24

# does not include post-empioymeni benelits and other long term employce benefits as those employee benefits are lump sum amounts provided on

the basis of actuariai valuation
31 Employee Benefit Plan
31.1 Defined contribution plan

i) Superanmuation Fund
The Company makes Superannuation Fund contributions to defined contribution 1etitement benefit plans for eligible employees. Under the
schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The contributions as specified
under the law are paid to the superannuation fund set up as a trust by the Company. The Company does not carry any further obligations, apart
from the contributions made on a monthly basis. The Company recognized Rs. 4.20 lakhs (previous year Rs. 3.69 lakhs) in the statement of profit
and loss account. (Refer note 22)

Provident Fund

The Company makes Provident Fund contributions which are defined contribution plan, for gualifying employees. Under the scheme Company is
required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Company recognized Rs. 75.07 lakhs (previous year
Rs. £7.58 lakhs) in the statement of profit and loss account. (Refer note 22)

ii

=

31.2 Dectails of defined benefit plan and long term employee benefit plan

) Gratmity Fund
The Company has a defined benefit gratuily plan. The graluity plan is primarily governcd by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employees who
are in continuous service for a period of five years are eligible for gratuity. The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s length of
service and salary at the retirement date. The gratuity plan is funded plan. The fund has the form of a trust and is governed by Trustees appointed
by the Company. The Trustees ate responsible for the administrauon of the plan assets and for the definition of the investment strategy in
accordance with the regulations. The funds are deploved in recognised insurer managed funds in India. The Company docs not fully fund the
lizbility and maintains a target level of funding to be maintained over a period of time based on estimates of expected gratiity payments.

it} Long term emplayee benefits plan
Compensated absence represents earned leaves. Long term compensated absence has been provided on accrual basis based on actuarial valuation. -

31.3 Disclosure required for Gratuity and Compensated absence in accordance with Ind AS-19 “Employee Benefits” are set out in the fable below:

i) Current and Non — Current classification in Balance Sheet
(Rs. in lakhs) ~ *

As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
Current Naon-Corrent Total Current Non-Current Total

Particulars

Compensated absence
obligation

Gratuity:

-Present value of funded - - 309.85 - - 262.70
defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets - - 322.65 - - 303.57
(Net defined benefit
obligation)/ Surplus 12.80 - 12.80 40,87 - 40.87
recognized in balance sheet

934 167.96 177.30 6.18 158.19 164.37

~ L,Q
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AD Hydre Power Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

it} Movement in the present value of Gratuity and Compensated absences
(Rs. in Jakhs)
Gratuity Compensated absences
Particulars
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31,2021
y - N - as at 1
Present \alm? o Dbh»}batwn as at the 264 22 26142 164,37 164.05
beginning of the period
Interest Cost 17.97 17.65 1118 1113
Current Service Cost 20.62 18.88 13.05 13.29
Benefits Paid (0.86) (12.68) (0.94) {4.63)
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on obligation 7.90 (21.05) (10.36) (20.38)
itresent value (:Jf eblgation as at the 309.85 26422 17736 164.37
End of the period
iii) The amounts recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss account
(Rs. in Jakhs)
Gratuaity Compensated absences
Particulars
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 202¢
Service Cost 20.62 1888 1205 13.29
Net Interest Cost (2.68) 435 i1.18 i3
Remeasuremets - - (10.36) (20.38)
Expense recognized in the Income 17.95 33.24 13.87 408
Statement
iv) Amount recerded as Re-measarement Gain / {Loss) in Other Comprchensive Income (OCI)y
{Rs. in lukhs)
Gratuity
Particulars
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31,2021
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO (7.90}) 21.05
Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year on Asset (0.70) 21.84
Defined benefit cost recognized in other comprehensive income/(loss) (8.60} 42,89
v} Movement in the fair value of plan assets
(Rs. in lakhs)
. Cratuity
Particulars =
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 303.57 196,93
Actual veturn on plan assels 19.54 35.13
Gmpleves coninhution - 84.20
Benetits paid (0.86) (12.693
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 322.65 303.57
vi} Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)
Il”aﬁic:liars - Grafuity
: As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Govermment of India Securities - -
State Goverunent securities - -
High Quality Corporate Bonds - -
Equity Shares of listed companies - -
Property - .
Funds Managed by Insurer 100% 100%
Bank Balance - -
Tatal 100% 100%
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

vil) Principal Actearial Assamptions

. Gratuity Compensated absences
Particulars .
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
i} Discounting Rate 7.23 6.80 7.23 6.80
it) Future salary Increase 5.30 5.50 5.50 5.50
1) Retirement Age {Years) 60 60 60 60
ii) Mortality rates inclusive of 106 % of TALM (2012-14) 100 % of TALM (2012-14)
provision for disability
i1i) Ages Withdrawal Rate (%)
1810 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
30 to 45 years 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Above 45 years 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Note:

{a) Discount rate is bascd on the prevailing market yields of Govt. of India Securitics as at Balance Sheet date for the estimated term of the
obligations

(b) The estimate of fulure salary increased considered, takes isto account the inflation, seniority, promotion, increment and other relevant
factors

viii) Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation

Sensitivity of gross defined benefit obligation as mentioned above, in case of change of significant assumptions would be as under:

(Rs. in lakhs)

|Parcicular (rratuity

a) Tropact of the change in discount rate

Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 309.85
Tmpact due to increase of 0.50% (16.04)
impact due to decrease of 0.50% 17.30
b) EFmpact of the change in salary increase

Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 309 85
Impact due to increase of 0.50% 17.51
Impact due to decrease of 0.50% {16.37)
Note:

{a) Sensitivitics duc to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.
(b} Sensitivities as to rate of nflation, ratc of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retivement & lite expectancy
are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement,

viii) Maturity Profile of defined benefit obligation
{Rs. in lakhs)

Expected cash flow for next 10 years Gratuity

0t 1 Year 13.00
102 Year ' 836},
2103 Year ' l 5.06 i
3to4 Year 15.26
4105 Year 7.537
Stoé Year 802

6 Year onwards . . . 748.54 |
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32 Financial Risk Management Objective And Policies
The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversces the management of these risks. Ttis the
Company’s policy that ne trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for

managing each of these risks, which arc summarized below

(a) Market Risk
Martkel risk is the risk that the fair vatue of future cash flows of a financial instrument wili fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
risk comprises three types of risk interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commedity risk. Financial
instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits. The Company is exposed to interest rate risk on variable rate long term

borrowings.

The sensitivity analyscs in the following sections relate to the position of financial assets and financial liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and March 31,
2021

1 Foreign Currency Risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Company is not exposed Lo any foreign currency risk as there is no material transaction in forcign currency.

11 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrunient will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. The Company’s exposure to the sk of changes in marlet interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations

with floating interest rates.

H |

=

Interest Risk Exposure
The exposure of the company's borrowings 1o interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:
{Rs. in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2021

Particulars As at March 31, 2022

Variable rate borrowings - -
Fixed rate borrowings 22,036.64 3344197
Total 22,036.64 33,441.97

(2) Sensitivity
Profit/loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates. The table below summarises
the impact of increase and decrease of profit before tax on change in interest rale on floating rate debt. The analysis is based on the
assumption that {nterest rate changes by 23 basis points with all other vanable held constant. The fluctuation in interest rate has been
arived at on the basis of average interest rate volatility observed in the outstanding Joans as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Impact on Profit due to:

Effect on Profit if Interest Rate ~ decrease by 25 basis points - -
Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - increases by 25 basis points - ) -

(b) Price risk
The company is not exposed 1o any price risk as there s no investment in equities cutside the Company and the company doesn’t deal in

comnaditics.

{c) Credit risk
Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty will default on its contractual obhigations resulting in financial loss to the
Company. The Company is cxposed to credit risk from its operating activities {primanly tradc receivables) and from its financing activilies,
including deposits with banks and financial institutions, unsecured loan to subsidiary company and other financial instruments.

To manage this, the Company pericdically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking inte account the financial conditions,
current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accouats receivable.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk on an ongeing basis through cach reporting period.

Financial assets are written off when there {s no reasonable expectation of recovery

Chartered
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(i) Financial asscts to which lass allowance is measured using lifetime /12 months Expected Credit Loss (ECL) as on March 31, 2022.

(Rs. in laikhs)

As at March 31, 2022 As af March 31, 2021

Financial assets te which
Foss allowance is nreasured
using lifetime/ 12 months Gross Fxpected oredit Carrying amount net  fGross Fupected cradit lossiwrite Carrying amount net
Expected credit loss(ECL)  |Carymg 1;ﬁsf\wi(e off of impairment Carrying n<f‘f of impairment

Amount ) provision Amount Provision
Loans to employees 27.38 - 2738 34.84 - 34.84
Security Deposils 1232 - 12.32 7.34 - 7.34
‘I'tade Receivables 4,852.29 316.68 4.535.61 3,969.86 316.68 3,653.18
Cash and Cash Equivalents 853.95 - 853.95 1,207.37 - 1,207.37
Bank Balances 1,805.99 - 1,805.99 4.378.60 - 4 378.60
Cthers 10,70 - 10.70 147.64 - 147.64
Total 7,562.63 316.68 7,245.95 9,745.65 316.68 9,428.97

The Company is in the power generation sector. The Company on the basis of its past expetience and idustry practice is confident on realizing
all of its dues from its customers. Hence, the Company has not provided for any discounting an time value of money.

(i} Movement in expected credit loss allowzance on financial assets
The following table summarizes the change in the loss allowances measured using life-time expected credit loss model:

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Balance at the beginning of the year 316.68 316.68
Add : Provision for expected credit loss recognize during the year - -

Less : Provision reverse during the year - -

Balance at the end of the vear 316.68 31668

[43]
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{d} Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligation on time or at a reasonable price. The
Compaiy's neasury department is responsible for liquidity, fanding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies
related to such rigk are overseen by senior management. Management menitors the Company's aet liquidity position through rolling, forecast on

the basis of expected cash flows

The table below provides details regarding the remaining eontractual maturities of financial liabilitics at the reporting daze based on contractual

undiscounted payments:
(Rs. in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022 Less than 12 More than 3
12 months to 3 years Total
maonths ” years

Borrowings 81507 2,203.90 19,017.68 22,036.65
Trade payables 1,387.86 3116 59.85 1,478.87
Capital Creditors 6.74 - - 6.74
Interest acerued T-uul_uo{_duf: on 156 35 A ) 156.35
loan from financial institution

Sundry Deposits 10.45 - - 10.45

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2021 Less than 12 More than 3
12 months to 3 years Total
months . years
Borrowings 3,295.77 5,293.45 24,852.75 33,441.97
Trade payables 802.65 14.62 66,52 883.79
Capital Creditors 6.74 - - 6.74
Interest accrued but not due on 12177 ~ } 12177

loan from financial institution

Sundry Deposits 942 - - 9.4

(I) Capital management

(a) Risk manuagement

The Company's objective when managing capital are to:

@ safeguard their ability to continuze as a going concem | so that they can continue to provide returms for shareholders and benefits for other
1
siakeholders, and

(ii) maintain an optimal capital stucture to reduce the cost of capital

In erder to maintain or adfust the capital stracture, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, reurn capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets 1o reduce debt.
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Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors capital on the hasis of the following geanng ratio,

Net Debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash eguivalents)
Divided by
Total equity (as shown in balance sheet)

The gearing ratios were as follows:
{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As af March 31,2022 As at Murch 31, 2621

Net Debt 21,182.70 32,234.60
Total Equily 106,087.78 10151112
Net Debt to Equity Ratio 0.29 0.32

(iiy Financial instruments- accounting classification and fair value measurement
{Rs. in lakhs}

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Fair value Amartised Fair value throusgh
Particulars through Fair value cost Fair vaht ﬂl': v?['m 4 ; oug Fair value Amortised cost Fair val
Prefit and | through OCI] (Carrying Arvae rolit am toss through OCI (Carrying amount A vatue
loss account amount Accour
Loan 1o Employees - - 2738 27.38] - - 34,84 34.84
Security deposit - - 12.32 12.32 - - 7.34 7.34
Trade receivables - - 4,535.61 4,535.61 - - 3,65318 3,653.18
Cash and Cash - - 853.05 853,95 - - 120737 1,207.37
Equivalents
Bank Balances - - 1,805.99 1,805.99 - - 4,378.60 4,378.60
Others - - 10.70 10.70} - - 147 .64 147.64
Total Fi i
otal Financial - - 7,245.95 7,245.95 - - 9,428.97 9,428.97
assels
Borrowings - - 2203065 22,036.65 - - 3344197 33,441.97
Trade Pavables - - 1,478 87 1,478.87 - - 883.79 883.79
Tnterest accrued but not
due on loan frem bank
. - - 15635 156.35 - - 12177 i21.77
and financial
Finstilulions
Sundry Deposit - - t0.45 10,45 - - 942 9.42
Capital Creditors - - 674 6.74 - - 674 6.74
ial
”I.‘ot:.al. ﬁnanua _ | 23.689.06 23,689.06 - - 34,463.69 34,463.69
liahilities
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33 Ratios
. Explanation -if change in
Ratio Numerator Denominator AsatMarch 31, | As at March | Variance rali‘:» mur(culhan 25"ugfmm
2922 31, 2021 s (%) .
pl‘ecedl;lg year.

{a) Current ratio (in times) Total curvent assets Tatal current liahilittes 196 162 21% The change is less than
25% from the preceding
year

(b) Debt-Equity ratio (in times} | Debt conststs of borrowings | Total equity 0.1 033 -36% | The Debt-Equity ratio has

and lease habilities. decreased on account of
decrease in debt due to
repayment of borrowings.

(¢} Debt Service Coverage Ratio, | Eurning for Debt Service = | adjustmentsDebt service = Interest and 1.23 1.57| -22% | The change s less than

(i times) Net Profit afier taxes + Non- |lease payments + Principal repayments 25% from the preceding

cash operating expenses + yedr.

(d) Return on Equity Ratio (in %) { Profit for the year less Average total equity 9.47% 2.98%| 218% | Increase is due to increase

Preference dividend (G any) in tarift rate for revenue
from power supply

() Inventory tnover ratia, Cost of Good Sotd Average Inventory 20.85 1077  94% | Increase is due to increase
in tariff rate for revenue
from power supply.

{) Trade Receivables turnover Revenue from operations Average trade reccivables 6.25] 515 21% | The change is [ess than

vatie, (in limes) 25% from the preceding
vear.

{2} Trade payables turnover ratio, | Cest of equipment and Average trade payable 1.56] 224 -31% | Decraese is due to increase

{in times) sofiware heences + Other in trade payables on

Expenses account of expense
meurred on surrender of
bulk power transmission

{h} Net capilal turnaver ratio, Revenue from operations Average working capital {t.c Total 992 .11 62% | lnercased on account of

{(in imes) current assets Less Total Current increase in tariff rate for

tiabihties revenue from power and
supply and repayment of
borrowings.

(1) Net profit ratia, {in %) Profit for the vear Revenue from operations 38.43% 12.31%| 212% | Increase is due to Increase
in tariff rate for revenue
from power supply

Profit before tax and finance | Capital emploved = Net worth + Lease 5.98% -1.19%| -604% | Increased significantly due

{1} Return on Capital employed,
(i %0)

costs

liabilities + Dieferred tax liabilities

to increase in tarif¥ rate and
accordingly :ncrease in
retained earnings.

Note - Return on Investment Ratio is not Applicable to the Company.

34 Odher Statutery Information:

®
o)
(i1t}

i

The Company ha

v

()

v notiraded or

1 yplo e

The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.

he fiuensial year,

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet 1o be registered with ROC beyond the statutery period,

The Company has not been declared wilfil defaulter by any bank or [inancial institution or govemment or any government authority,

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated o7 pending against the Company for holding any Benam: property

The Company have nol advanced or loaned or invested funds {either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or leind of funds) by the Company te or in

any other person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identificd by or an
behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries).

(vii) The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, dircetly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified by or en behalf of the Campany {“Uliinisie Beneficiaries”) or provide amy puarantee, sceurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficianies

(viii) The Company does nol have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
(ax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Tncome Tax Act, 1961)

35 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Details with regard to CSR activities is as follows:-
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(b} On purposes other than (a) above

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As alt March 31,2021
{i) Amount required to be spent by the company during the year, 60.80 46.15

(i) Amount of expenditure incurred, - -
(a) Construction/acquisition of any assel - 0.76
68.62 4974

{i11) Shortfall at the end of the year,

{iv) Total of previous years shortfall,

(v} Reason for shortfall,

{vi) Nature of CSR activities,

Health, Education

Health, Education

(vii) Details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution to a trust
controlled by the company in refation to CSR expenditure as per
refevant Accounting Standard,

(viii)where a provision is nade with respect to a liability incurred by
catering inte a contractual obligation, the movements in the provision
during the year shall be shown separately.

36 Effective April 01, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases”, applied to all lease contracts existng on April 01, 2019, on the date of transition,
using modified retrospective approach and has taken the cumulative adjusument to retained earnings on the date of initial application. The cumulative effect
of applying the standard on retained earnings as of April 1, 2619 and on the profit for the current period and esamings per share is insignificant. Certain
assets which are classified under Property, Plant and Equipment, includes Right-of-use asset (ROU) aggregating to Rs. 3,738.24 lakhs as at Apnl 01, 2019

as disclosed in Note 3.

37 The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

38 Therc are no amounts that arc due to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

39 Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in the name of the Company

Details of alf the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company 1s the lessee and the lease ag

lessee) whose title deeds arc not held in the name of the company is as follows:

re

cments are duly excouted in favour of the

Helevant line in the

Desenption of

{ross canying

Title deeds held

Whether the title deed

Property held since which
date

Reason for not being held in the name of the compan

Priui, District
Kullu, Himachat
Pradesh

Balance Sheet items of value inthe name of | holder is a promoter,
property director or relative of #
promoterfdirector or
cmplovee of
promareridirector
Freehold fand 22158 Rs. 566.32 | Concerned No The additional private [The land was purchased direetly form the landovwners
Jocated at Village hectares Landowners land was purchased as per clause 4.3(a) of Implementation Agreement by
Prini, District between 2005 1o 2014 [signing an Agreement to sell with each landowner.
Kultu, Himachal The additional private land was mainly purchascd as
Pradesh per requiremend durisng construction phase. The entin]
laud is in possession of the company,
The process for obtaining permission from the State
Govt. under section 118 of HP Tenancy & Land
Reforms Act has been initiated. DC, Kullu and SDM,
Manail has recommended the case for permission to
the State Gove., Permission under said Act is awaited
Frechold land 05142 Ks. 13943 | Concerned No During Construction  |Land was used daring construction period by giving
located at Village hectares Landowners ouc time compensalion on lcasc basis for Tail Race

Period

Tunncl ("TRT") works. The TRT work was .
underground, ence the rights and ownership remain
with concem owners and no mutation will take place.

40 The Ministty of home affairs issued Order No.40-3/2020 dated March 24, 2020, notified electricity among the essential services in s guidelines which

continued to operate during lock down in the crises situation of COVID-19, declared as pandemic by World Health Organization. The Company’s business

being generation and sale of electricity is covered under essential services which is least impacted due to COVID-19. The Company believes that so far,

there is no significant impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the financial position and performance of the Company. Further, the Company iIs not expecting

any significant change in cstimates as of now as the Company is running its business and operations as usual without any major disruptions.

41 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified w!

with implementation of amendments in schedulé®
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